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Production Facilities of WKK Technology Park at Dongguan China
Hh o B 58 T FCHE S A B AR R et

SMC Production Floor
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Product Assembly Floor
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These OEM products are manufactured by WKK Technology Limited
ja 26 I i EB T RCHE R A PR 4 W] S

Wireless headset was used and adopted in China Space Program

A0 70 WS 088 P PP B K 22 R P

Astronauts communicated in space by using products manufactured by WKK Technology Limited
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WKK manufactured products were adopted and used in the
ground center of China’s space program
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These products are distributed by WKK Distribution Limited
ia BB i bl R AR A R A E AR

Yamaha YS24 High speed modular SMT mounter
Yamaha YS24 5 2 B h 1

- Mounting speed 4 # % F¥ : 72,000 CPH

- Accuracy /i A A5 © +£0.05mm

- Size of the machine & #§4ME R} : 1254mm X 1687mm

- Super large pcb size #8 K % FEAR ¥} © L700mm X W460mm
- SS FEEDER & T F§ 2 it} %

MS2 Molten Solder Surfactant
MS2% 4k 85 B2 )5 7

- Dross recycle rate upto 90% # i #2 i 28 7] 7#90%
- No smoke, nor odour 4% 4 I
- Easy to use {# ffl /7 i

Vi Technology 3D SPI
34k B 7 BN R b B &R A

- 3D True colour, multi camera, projector £ 43D ~ Z {5 IA 14 5%
- 160M pixel digital camera 160 M{5 2 2415 A1 1%

- Resolution [l {5 i 15 : 15um

- Inspection speed A8 1% & : upto ] 2120 cm%/sec



These products are manufactured or distributed by the subsidiaries of
WKK Distribution Limited
fa BB i T QT S A A PR 2 W) 2 T 4 ) B el A

NS Solder material
NS 4% J 615 4 3L R 85

- Patented SN100C® formula = | SN100®Ht 77

- Ni and Ge added ¥ i1 T Ni l Ge

- Better wetting and solderability 5 {F |- 85 fig J7 Fl o] 4544
- Licensed Manufacturer in PRC 7£ 7 B i) 457 7F 5 38 7

Yamaha Fine MR502
CCDW et EMH (FPCEH)

- Panel Size and Thickness #IJ7 R 1 # )% : Max.510(W) X 350(D)mm, 10-500um
- Positioning Accuracy ¥ E ¥ & © & 5um (by YAMAHA test film )
- Test Speed HI 7t 7%E & : 0.6sec/hole(by YAMAHA test film )

Multiline ATP series
ATP Z 5N g v L H%

- Punch Position Accuracy #& { # £ : £+ 0.0005”

- Punch Position Repeatability 5 % ¥ &£ © =+ 0.0003”

- Image To Punch S5 B FLAYHE JE © £0.00057( (4 H0>)
- Hydraulic Power % JEA i tH:12 Tons



CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group achieved a record turnover of HK$5.8 billion in the year
2013, representing an increase of approximately 10% compared to
2012, mainly due to the excellent performance of the Group’s OEM
Manufacturing Division. In 2013, the Group’s profit attributable
to shareholders was HK$45.4 million, reflecting an increase of

approximately 7% compared to 2012.

Trading and Distribution Division (WKK Distribution)

The Trading and Distribution Division recorded sales of HK$1.6
billion in 2013, reflecting a decrease of approximately 3% compared
to 2012. However, the division managed to maintain the similar level
of operating profit in 2013 as compared to 2012, mainly because of the
cost-saving measures taken by the division to offset the impact of the

adverse market environment.

In the second half of 2013, we saw an improvement in the sales of
the division of approximately 13% over the first half of 2013, and an
improvement of 6% over the same period in 2012. The improving
performance of the division in the second half of 2013 was largely due
to the moderate recovery of the economy in the United States and the

easeing of the contraction in the economy in Europe since mid-2013.

OEM Manufacturing Division (WKK Technology)

The Group’s OEM Manufacturing Division achieved a record turnover
of HK$4.1 billion in 2013, representing an increase of approximately
16% compared to 2012. In 2013, the operating profit of the division
increased by approximately 16% compared to last year. The good
performance of the division was mainly due to an increase in the volume
of orders from a major customer, as a result of the Group’s continuous
efforts in offering valued-added services, advanced technical support

and a high degree of production flexibility to our customers.

FINANCE

As of 31 December 2013, the Group committed bank and other
financing facilities totalling HK$3,580 million, of which HK$1,046
million was drawn down. As of 31 December 2013, the Group’s
consolidated net borrowings amounted to HK$246 million and its total
equity amounted to HK$1,529 million, resulting in a net gearing ratio of
16%.

Most of the Group’s sales were conducted in the same currencies as the
corresponding purchase transactions. Foreign exchange contracts were

used to hedge exposure where necessary.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There have been no material changes in the capital structure of the

Group since 31 December 2012.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As of 31 December 2013, the Group had a total of 6,174 employees,
of whom 311 were based in Hong Kong, 5,541 in the PRC and 322
overseas. The remuneration packages of the Group’s employees are
mainly based on their performance and experience, taking into account
current industry practices. Provident fund scheme, medical allowances,
and in-house and external training programs are available to employees.
Share options and discretionary bonuses are provided to employees
according to the performance of the individual and the Group. The
remuneration policy and packages of the Group’s employees are

regularly reviewed.

PROSPECTS

If the prevailing conditions of the global economy persist, we expect
that the operating environment of the Group’s Trading and Distribution
Division will be tough in 2014. The demand for the industrial products
distributed by the Group is expected to be maintained at the same level
in 2014 as compared to 2013.

With our continuous efforts to explore opportunities and our diversified
customer base, it is expected that the Group’s OEM Manufacturing
Division will maintain a comparable level of sales in 2014 as compared
to 2013. In addition, the Group will continue its factory automation
process to offset the impact of the constant increases in labour costs and
overheads in the PRC.

On behalf of the Board, I wish to thank all employees for their loyalty,
support and hard work throughout the year.

By Order of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014

B
HoZ A=K AEEZ
A BRI B Y AT AT R A )

A&

Mo —Z4E A=t —H AEE A
6,174 8 B > 311255 - 5,5414 5E
Te32283 BEMG AN TAE - AEE L ERIFRE A Z T
V2R3 B 58058 - DA K 2% i BAT 26 04 19 1 0 4
EUH N R o R 2y (R B R AR AR B Rl B
R S R AN AR R BIERAR AN TR AR IR B
A N e B R A AR ) R SR I e (g B L
JBERE B 46 T B TG AR AT o A% S5 18 & o2 Wi AG i iiE B
Z N BUR T il o

Je vl

fif B BRAE P BLOLFFAE > MTE A LB 2 E 5
Lo 7y 81 0 = — I A g T S R 2 e R
35 o FH ) — DU AR S A S [ i O T 26
Z 5 RO HERF IR — & — AR ] Z K-

W 2 A 85 0 A1 B 4 o L 2 5 e D
Teft - A G B 2 JatE i O R — o —
2 S EBA RN - SR ME Z KT
BEAh > A 52 15t A AEEE AT R DS A B AL > DAFR
1 5 B AR T B SN b R R

ANENRE R GE 2R B RFENZ Bl
SCRFSLSE ST BRI

RE R G
EE:';B\W
2

HH> —F—WFE=H-+AHH



FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Turnover & %%
HK $ Million

BEEET

5,766
5,192 5238 5,249
3,095

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 HK $ Million

BEEET

Total assets EE&LE

HK'$ Million
BEEET

3,884
3,647
3,256 3,407
2,333

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

(Restated) (Restated)
(BE5) (BE5)

EERE
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Profit/(loss) attributable
to shareholders
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135
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I ) 45
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Total assets

Total shareholders’ funds attributable

to the equity holders of the Company
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY EFERBERE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+T A=+ —HILEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HKS$’000
T W T W Tor W Tt % T

RESULTS # %

Turnover 2 £ 47 3,095,362 5,192,120 5,237,518 5,249,294 5,765,755

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

M HEAL R (E5iE) (41,245) 135,102 75,456 42,301 45,375
At 31 December
W+ -HZ=Z+—H&H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

(Restated) (Restated)

(%H#E75) (%&E5)
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’000
wW T wW T WWTor  wWTT W T

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES % & & £ &

Total assets & 5 #4 %8 2,332,508 3,646,578 3,884,297 3,255,625 3,407,231
Total liabilities £ i 44 %8 (1,100,012)  (2,250,774)  (2,452,003)  (1,766,244)  (1,877,894)
Non-controlling interest FF 4 i ¥4 # 5 (68,238) (91,946) (75,966) (97,801) (96,624)

Total shareholders’ funds attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
AN T RRERE A N 2 R 4 H AR 1,164,258 1,303,858 1,356,328 1,391,580 1,432,713




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wong, Senta, aged 71, began his career in the electronics industry
in 1964. Mr. Wong is a founder of the Group in 1975 and it has been
de-merged from Wong’s International (Holdings) Limited (the “WIH
Group”) in 1989. Mr. Wong is responsible for the Group’s overall
management and formulation of its corporate strategies. He has been
a director and chairman and chief executive officer of the Company
since March 1990. Mr. Wong is the father of Mr. Wong, Vinci and the
father-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum, Victor.

Tsui Ying-Chun, Edward, aged 67, obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree
from the University of Hong Kong and joined the WIH Group in 1982
as general manager in charge of corporate administration. In 1985, Mr.
Tsui became the general manager and, in 1987, a director of Wong’s
Kong King Holdings Limited. Mr. Tsui had extensive experience in
broadcasting, trading and manufacturing before joining the WIH Group.

He has been a director of the Company since March 1990.

Ho Shu-Chan, Byron, aged 69, graduated from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Commerce degree. Mr. Ho had
more than 18 years of extensive working experience with the Inchcape
group of companies as financial controller and general manager prior to
joining the WIH Group in January 1989. He has been a director of the
Company since March 1990.

Kwong Man-Hang, Bengie, J.P. (Aust.), aged 66, is an Executive
Program Graduate of the Graduate School of Business, Stanford
University, also a graduate of the Senior Executive Program on
Negotiation (PON) at Harvard Law School, Harvard University and
an MBA holder. He was formerly the chief executive of Hong Kong
Quality Assurance Agency (Hong Kong Government subvented
organization) — an independent third party ISO 9000/14000 Quality and
Environmental Management System Certification Body. He has more
than 30 years’ senior management experience and has an impressive
track record in the field of computer and electronics industry with
multi-national organizations. Mr. Kwong has fellowships in various
professional institutions, and has been appointed as vice president of the
Institution of British Engineers — England, and fellow of the Institute of
Directors (Royal Charter) U.K. He has been a director of the Company
since February 1996, a director of WKK Japan Limited since February
1997 and a chief executive officer of WKK America (Holdings) Inc.

since June 2001.
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Hamed Hassan El-Abd, aged 66, joined the Group in 1992. He is
a director and the president of WKK Distribution Limited. Prior to
joining the Group, he was president of Amistar AG, a manufacturer of
automated robotics used in electronics assembly in particular the area
of Surface Mount Technology. In 1988, he founded his own consulting
company and worked with Japanese, U.S. and European companies in
the electronics area. Mr. El-Abd holds a BA degree in Journalism and
an MA in International Affairs. He has been a director of the Company
since May 2001.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Leung Kam Fong, aged 72, obtained a Bachelor of Science degree
and a post-graduate Certificate in Education from the University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Leung began his career in technical education and
training in 1965 at the Hong Kong Technical College and Hong Kong
Polytechnic. He joined the Vocational Training Council in 1982,
founded the Chai Wan Technical Institute in 1985, upgraded it to Hong
Kong Technical College (Chai Wan) in 1992 and subsequently became
Deputy Executive Director in 1993. In 1995, he was appointed as
the Chief Executive of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals until 2006. In
these 11 years, Tung Wah experienced tremendous expansion, and he
pioneered the development of a series of modern Chinese Medicine
Specialist Clinics. He was awarded honorary doctorate degrees from
Middlesex University, U. K. and Hunan University of Traditional
Chinese Medicine, PRC and holds visiting professorship at Hunan
and Chengdu University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC. He
had been appointed Vice-Secretary General of the World Federation
of Chinese Medicine Societies, PRC from 2006 to 2010. He has been
elected President of the International Hua-Xia Medicine Society since
2009. Mr. Leung joined the Group in 2007 as the executive director and
the chief executive of 3 Kings Holding Limited (“3 Kings Holding”),
a subsidiary of the Company to conduct business in health care and
Chinese medicine. Mr. Leung has also been appointed as the director
of 3 Kings Advertising Company Limited (“3 Kings Advertising”), a
subsidiary of the Company since 2009. Mr. Leung resigned from all
the positions of 3 Kings Holding and 3 Kings Advertising in January
2013. Mr. Leung was appointed as a director of the Modernized Chinese
Medicine International Association in 2013. He has been an Non-

Executive director of the Company since January 2013.

Hsu Hung Chieh, alias, Andrew Sheu, aged 67, joined the Group in
1981, is the Chairman of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited (“TKK”), a
company listed in Taiwan. He has over 32 years of experience in the
high technology equipment trading and manufacturing industry and he
served in TKK as management, specialized in operating and marketing,
for over 25 years. Mr. Hsu holds a bachelor degree in Electrical
Engineering from Tatung University in Taiwan. He has been a director

of the Company since January 2009.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ho, John, aged 68, is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong. He obtained
a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of London. In 1972, he
qualified as a solicitor and joined a major firm of solicitors. Mr. Ho is
a partner of John Ho & Tsui. Mr. Ho was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of Wa Ha Realty Company Limited in 1994 and
re-designated as a non-executive director in 2004; and also CEO and
executive director of China Western Investments PLC, a previously
London listed company. He has been a director of the Company since
March 1990.

Tse Wan-Chung, Philip, aged 69, retired from DDB Advertising
Agency Operations in 1997 and remained a member of the Company’s
Worldwide Board until 2000. Mr. Tse had spent over 34 years in the
advertising industry. Besides his involvement in advertising, Mr. Tse is
one of the founders of the Hong Kong Artists’ Guild (“Guild”) in which
he has been serving as the Chairman of the Executive Committee since
1986. Mr. Tse was appointed as the Chairman of Guild since 1996.
He was also appointed by the Hong Kong Government as a council
member of the Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts in 1991. Mr.
Tse has served as a member of the Young Presidents’ Organization since
1976 and is currently a member of the World Presidents’ Organization.
In recent years, Mr. Tse focuses on marketing management and art
and culture related business. He founded BaoQu Tang Gallery of Art
(“BQT”) in 2004. BQT has become a well known brand in the art scene
in Hong Kong and China. He has been a Director of the Company since
March 1990.
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Gene Howard Weiner, aged 77, is president of Weiner International
Associates, a business and technical consultancy serving the specialty
chemical and electronics industries. The clients of Weiner International
Associates have included several Fortune 100 companies. He was a
founding partner of Quantum Solar Group, Inc., a market research
organization in the Photovoltaic solar industry as well as a founding
member of the SMTA (Surface Mount Technology Association). His
executive experience includes that of Director and President of New
England Laminates Co. Inc. (subsidiary of Park Electrochemical), a
leading supplier of copper clad laminates to the electronics industry;
vice president of sales and marketing of Dynachem Corporation
(now part of Dow Chemical), one of the world’s leading suppliers of
photopolymers specialty chemicals to the electronics industry; and
vice president of marketing of Oxy Metal Finishing, a major specialty
chemical firm. Mr. Weiner was formerly on the Board of Advisors
of NCAB USA, Inc. (formerly known as P. D. Circuits, Inc.), a U.S.
company providing CAM, design for manufacture, tests and other
shared infrastructure services to the printed circuit assembly industry.
He is a member of the Advisory Board of the MBA program of the
Malcolm Baldridge School of Business at Post University, founded
over 100 years ago as a business school. Post is ranked in the top 20
among online education providers according to the Online Education
Data Base (OEDDb), a U.S. national resource for online degree programs.
Mr. Weiner has been inducted into the IPC Raymond Pritchard Hall
of Fame, the TPC’s and the industry’s highest award and recognition.
In January 2014, he was named a member of the IPC’s Ambassadors
Council. He has been a director of the Company since April 1992.

Yip Wai Chun, aged 56, obtained the degrees of Bachelor of Medicine
and Bachelor of Surgery from the University of Hong Kong in 1981.
Dr. Yip began his career as a surgeon in Queen Mary Hospital. He
was awarded the fellowships of the Royal Colleges of Surgeons of
Edinburgh and Glasgow in 1986 and that of Australia in 1988. He took
up the surgeon’s appointment in Kwong Wah Hospital in 1986 and was
promoted to the post of consultant surgeon in 1991. Dr. Yip was made
Chief of Service of Department of Surgery of Kwong Wah Hospital
with the Hospital Authority in 1992. Dr. Yip is a specialist in Urology
and has been in private practice since 2012.

Dr. Yip was awardee of Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young Persons
in 1996. In 2006, he received the Outstanding Staff Award of Hospital
Authority. Dr. Yip was Vice-President of the College of Surgeons of
Hong Kong from 2004 till 2010. Presently, he is honorary associate
professor, Medicine, of University of Hong Kong and Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Dr. Yip is also honorary consultant and

executive director of medical service of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals.

Gene Howard Weiner > 3 5775 > £ Weiner
International AssociatesZ =& > 3%\ Al & &
AL B I | T 28 2 F T B > Weiner
International Associates Z % F £ 35 £ [ 1 & 100
U 2 3 A o 1% J& Quantum Solar Group, Inc> — ]
T K I RO T 36 2 Tl 5 B 55 M A 2 A I 1K
N o R R 2 T U 2 AT 15 B (SMITA) 2 81 HF
B o B AR AT BUJT TH 5658 £ 45 5 /- New England
Laminates Co., Inc. (Park ElectrochemicalZ -
N ZERMER > FZ AT L —HE T
2 EELMER ; Dynachem Corporation (3 %4
Dow Chemical—#43) 2 5 2 [ #k i &Il 48 3% »

2 H i — A R RS R R A ) KRR R AL
BB T LE AR & — MR8 &
b £ 572 §1Oxy Metal Finishing2 17 35 1k it &l
H k- Weiner oA % #E{ENCAB USA, Inc. (Hif
i £ P.D.Circuits, Inc.) 2 B B 8 > 3% 3 =
N T By B R B I Al AH 2 2 T AL R K el B AR
FE ~ FREEE A I e A B IR o 1 £ Post
UniversityJ% 2 B 47 & 5 Bt MBARR A2 2 i 4 14
J & Post University % — T 7 8 18 10022 4F 1
L AR EE 2 Mg BRI T
2 A SR 30E WO 55 I I 58 VR Y A B 2R
{37 #F2 - IPC Raymond Pritchard Hall of FamefF
Weiner /e S R > EIPC’ s 1 2 A 48 15 £ i 8%
THAGRR] o A —F—4E—F » AT i B TPC
KEZBEZ WA - H— UL F D LA
/NI

BT BUESOR 1Y — LN R F B R
B R Ah BB B o BE B A B RE R e A
JE AR A 53 o PR — JL/\ON A S
BT GO B e S I A R R
[ A SRR < (I | 3 S AN
AT TN 2 5% S0P B B B A o BB
— JUN IS A B e ATy AR R R
W — I —FET AR EEL - ERAEA
UL AR AT B e A LR T R R B
SMRHIRFT A o SR A BB IRAMRL - B
T AR BT IR AL HLZE -

BER LT — UL 5 s+ R 7
AF o R TR NAR > (RO B PR AR B A
B8 BERARR TN RE % %A
] AT A i 1 B} B R B A = LR > B A
TR B I 7 s o SR B B e 42 8 R 0« 32
58 1 S I RCHE = e T R s < SR ) S AT
B2



Over the years, Dr Yip has had substantial contributions to the
development of medical services in Hong Kong. Dr. Yip coordinated
the provision of liver transplant service in Hong Kong in 2001. He is
a renowned leader in the field of Men Health and is also a pioneer for
delivery of integrated Western and Chinese medicine service in Hong
Kong.

Dr. Yip was the member of the Election Committee of the Legislative
Council of Hong Kong SAR, China in 2002, 2007 and 2012. He was
also the member of the Election Committee for the 10th, 11th, 12th
National Peoples’ Representative Committee, Hong Kong SAR, China.

He has been an Independent Non-Executive Director, member of the
Audit Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee of the

Company since January 2014.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

WONG’S KONG KING HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chung Yiu Ming, Alvin, aged 66, joined the Group in 2002. Mr.
Chung is the general manager of Human Resources & Administration
Department of the Group. He has more than 30 years extensive HR&A
experience in the industry. Prior to joining the Group, he brought with
him well proven record in various regional multi-national organisations
such as Ampex, Digital Equipment, Data General and National
Semiconductor, etc. Mr. Chung holds a Graduate Diploma in Personnel
Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly
named as HK Technical College). He is the visiting lecturer of the Hong
Kong Management Association, the Hong Kong Productivity Council
and Shengchun University, etc. for over the past 10 years. Mr. Chung
has been served as the Academic Chairman of the Hong Kong People
Management Association (formerly named as Hong Kong Industrial

Relations Association).

Cheng Ying, aged 42, joined the Group in 2010. She is now the
company secretary of the Group. She graduated from the Lingnan
University with a Honours Diploma in Company Secretaryship and
Administration. She is an associate member of both of the Hong
Kong Institute of Company Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Prior to joining the Group, she has about
15 years of experience in company secretarial field.

WKK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Wong Kwok-Wai, Jacky, aged 56, joined the Group in 1980. He is
the executive director of WKK Technology Limited. Mr. Wong had
been responsible for the Group’s OEM production operation and the
marketing of the Group’s semiconductors products in the early years
and is currently in charge of marketing the Group’s OEM services.
He holds a Higher Diploma in Industrial Engineering. He has been a
director of WKK America (Holdings) Inc. since June 2001.
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Wong Lup-Keung, Ben, aged 58, joined the Group in 1996. He is
the Director and General Manager of Sales & Project Management
Department of WKK Technology Limited. He has extensive industrial
experience in various fields namely, R&D engineering, procurement,
operations and sales & marketing areas etc. Mr. Wong holds a
Bachelor degree in Science (Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese

University of Hong Kong.

Tang Kang, aged 57, joined the Group in April 1990. He is the
General Manager of Manufacturing Operations in PRC Plant of WKK
Technology Limited. Mr. Tang has over 20 years’ manufacturing
experience in both computer and consumer electronics industries. He
holds a Bachelor degree in Radio and Telecom Technology from the

South China University of Technology.

Wong Kong-Ting, David, aged 54, joined the Group in 1997. He is
the General Manager of Material Management Department of WKK
Technology Limited. He has over 30 years’ manufacturing experience
in Planning and Material Control (PMC), Procurement Management,
etc. He holds Bachelor of Science in Computer Information System and

master in Business Administration.

DONGGUAN NISSIN PLASTIC PRODUCTS CO., LTD.

Chan Wing Wah, Jonathan, aged 61, joined the Group in 2001 and
was appointed as the assistant general manager of manufacturing (WKK
Technology Ltd.). In 2005, Mr. Chan left the Group and furthered his
study. He obtained a Master of Science degree in Strategic Human
Resource Management from Hong Kong Baptist University. He also
holds a Master degree in Engineering Management from University
of Technology, Sydney, Australia. He rejoined the Group in 2008
and was promoted to managing director of Dongguan Nissin Plastic
Products Co., Ltd since 2009. He has more than 20 years experience
in electronics industries. Prior to joining the Group, he was the deputy
managing director in a plastic fabrication shop, the China operations
director of a trading company and the assistant general manager of an

OEM company.

WKK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Chang Jui Shum, Victor, aged 39, joined the Group in 2004. He is
now the Director and general manager of WKK Distribution Limited.
He is responsible for formulating the sales and marketing strategy,
and overseeing the development of new business. Mr. Chang holds
a Bachelor degree in Commerce (Accounting & Finance) from the
Monash University of Melbourne, and MBA from City University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Chang is the son-in-law of Mr. Wong, Senta and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Wong, Vinci.
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Fullwood, Lionel, aged 73, joined the Group in 1997. He is a
technical director and manages the Technical Services for the PCB
arena company wide. Prior to joining the Group, he spent 34 years in
the electronics industry, specializing in PCB manufacturing. He has
designed, selected equipment, and been responsible for the design,
building and management of seven PCB manufacturing facilities in
Asia and US. At the present time, he is active in the Institute of Printed
Circuits. He received the Institute’s Distinguished Committee award
in October of 2000, 2002 and 2007, as well as the IPC President’s
Award for 2003. At the 2005 IPC EXPO Conference, Mr. Fullwood
was appointed General Chair of the IPC 110 set of committees. Mr.
Fullwood holds a B.Sc in Chemistry and Maths., and an M.A. in
Molecular Biology and Polymer Chemistry. He has authored or co-

authored 41 technical papers and publications.

In February of 2013, Mr. Fullwood was awarded the 2013 Raymond
Pritchard award of the IPC, and inducted into the IPC Hall of Fame.
This is the highest award the IPC presents, with only 33 recipients

worldwide since 1960.

To Wan-Sang, Stephen, aged 58, joined the Group in 1979. He is
currently the Head of South East Asia operation and general manager
for New Product Development. He was the general manager for
WKK Source Electronics (HK) Limited, a joint-venture with Source
Electronics Asia Limited in U.S., mainly, a leader in Integrated Circuit
Programming Service. Mr. To has assumed various positions along the
growth of the group. He was the engineering manager of World Storage
Technology, a former manufacturing unit of the group manufacturing
floppy disk drives. He was also the service manager for China, sales
manager for electronic equipment in Hong Kong, director and general
manager for WKK (Thailand) Limited, director and general manager
of WKK Electronics Pte Limited and largely being responsible for
marketing of electronic equipment in various territories. Mr. To was also
the general manager for Special Products Group. Mr. To holds an MBA

degree from UK, and a Higher Diploma in Electronic Engineering.

WKK ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Lee Wai-Kong, Johnson, aged 55, joined the Group in 1989. He is the
director and general manager of WKK Electronic Equipment Limited
and is responsible for marketing the Group’s electronic products in
Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor degree in Science

(Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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WKK PCB TRADING LIMITED

Lui Kwok-Chak, Randy, aged 53, joined the Group in 1985. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK PCB Trading Limited and
is responsible for marketing the Group’s PCB products in Hong Kong
and the PRC. Mr. Lui holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Chemical
Engineering from National Taiwan University. He worked in the field of

PCB manufacturing before he joined the Group.

WKK ENGINEERING SERVICE LIMITED

Wong Man-Sing, Joe, aged 63, joined the Group in 1976. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited.
He holds electronic diploma and has more than 30 years of experience
in the managing and servicing of equipment used in the electronics

industry.

CHINA BUSINESS
Yeung Chuen-Hau, aged 66, joined the Group in 1984. He is the
director and general manager of WKK China Limited and is responsible

for marketing the Group’s products and services in the PRC.

Ng Ka Kui, Jimmy, aged 51, joined the Group in 1983. He is the
General Manager of WKK Beijing office. Mr. Ng had been responsible
for the Group’s electronics assembly, printed circuit board and semi-
conductors business for North China market. He holds a Certificate in

Electrical Engineering.

Yu Chun Yip, Tony, aged 46, joined the Group in 1994. He is the
General Manager of WKK Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. and Suzhou
Branch. Mr. Yu is responsible for the marketing , sales and service of the

SMT product in East China . He holds a Diploma in Marketing.

Lee Wai-Man, Raymond, aged 51, join the Group in 1982. He is
the General Manager of WKK EMS Equipment (Shenzhen) Limited.
Mr. Lee previously worked in the engineering department, sales &
marketing for electronic assembly field, and is currently in charge of

Group’s distribution business in South China.
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Lin Fu Chan, Frank, aged 59. Mr Lin graduated from the Jiangxi
University of Science and Technology in 1975. Before joining the
Group in 1991, he had been a civil servant of the Government of
the PRC for 8 years with over 10 years mechanical product design
and management experience. He was granted a National Technology
Improvement Award by the Government of the PRC in 1983. He is
now the General Manager of WKK EMS Equipment (Chengdu) Ltd,
WKK EMS Equipment (Chongging) Ltd., WKK Electronic Equipment
(Xi’an) Ltd. and the Special Assistant to the Group Chairman. He is
also a Director and Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Jiangxi Clansmen

Association Ltd.

WKK DISTRIBUTION (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD.

Leung Man Hoy, aged 64, joined the Group in 1981. He is the Director
and General Manager of WKK Distribution (Singapore) Pte Ltd. He is
taking care of the operation management of South East Asia business.
He holds electronic certificate and has over 30 years experience in
electronics field. Prior to he transferred to Singapore, he was the
regional manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited and Director
and General Manager for WKK Thailand Limited.

TAIWAN WKK DISTRIBUTION CO. LIMITED

Liu Chien Wei, alias, Martin Leou, aged 50, joined Taiwan Kong
King Co., Limited in 1987. He is now the general manager and
Director of Taiwan WKK Distribution Co, Limited and is responsible
for overseeing the day-to-day operations of Taiwan WKK Distribution
business. He has over 27 years experience in service and customer
management. Mr. Liu has also been appointed as the General Manager
of PCB division of WKK China Shanghai office in October 2001 and
is responsible for PCB, Optoelectronics and Semiconductor business
in east China area. Mr. Liu holds a Bachelor degree in Electrical
Engineering from the Chien Xin Technology College (Formerly known
as Qing Yun University).

DONGGUAN WKK MACHINERY CO. LTD

Fok Kam Chung, Johnson, aged 51, joined the Group in 1987.
Mr. Fok is the Director and General Manager of Dongguan WKK
Machinery Company Limited. He had been the Assistant General
Manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited and the General
Manager of WKK (Shanghai) Engineering Service Co., Ltd.. Mr.
Fok Holds MEM (Master degree in Engineering Management) from
University of Technology, Sydney.
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WKK TRAVEL LIMITED

Ho Yim Wai Hing, Helen, aged 55, joined the Group in 1991. She
is the general manager of WKK Travel Limited. Mrs. Ho has over 18
years experience in administration. She holds a Diploma in Business

Management.

TAIWAN KONG KING CO., LIMITED

Liao Hung-Ying, Smale, aged 50, joined the Group in 1990. He is the
director and president of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited. Mr. Liao
holds a Bachelor of Electronic degree in Electronic Engineering of St.
John’s & St. Mary’s Institute of Technology. He was a supervisor for
Taiwan Printed Circuit Association from 2002 to 2009 and has become

the Executive Supervisor since 2010.

WKK AMERICA (HOLDINGS) INC.

Bacon Bruce, aged 55, joined the WIH Group in 1986 and transferred
to the WKK Group in 1989. He is the President of WKK America
(Holdings) Inc. Mr. Bacon is responsible for the Sales and Marketing
activities of WKK Technology Limited in North America. He has over
30 years experience in the electronics and computer industry. Prior
to joining the Group in 1986, Mr. Bacon managed several Customer
Service and Quality Assurance operations for U.S. based companies

involved in the computer industry.

WKK JAPAN LIMITED

Masato Watanabe, age 67, joined the Group in 1994. He is appointed
as Representative Director and the President of WKK Japan Limited
on 1 April 2009. Prior to taking this position, he was a Director/Vice
President of Kysho America Corporation in charge of trading, sales and
corporate administration. He is a Bachelor of Arts degree holder from

Waseda University, Tokyo, Japan.

3 KINGS HOLDING LIMITED

Wong Vinci, aged 43, is the director and general manager of 3 Kings
Holding Limited (“3 Kings”). He has been appointed as a director of
3 Kings on 1 December 2010. He graduated from the University of
British Columbia with a Bachelor Commerce (marketing major) degree.
He is a media personality well-known to Hong Kong and mainland
China TV viewers as a quality presenter with accuracy. He has extensive
net-working experience with the local media and therefore enhances the
advertising and sales promotion of company’s product. Mr. Wong is the
son of Mr. Wong, Senta and the brother-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum,

Victor.

3 PCHs iR A PR 2 W)

o jie 0 > BLAESSIE > R — JLIL— A A
EE B A T RS EIRTEA RA R 2 f5
HE o faf K AE AT BUE 3Ry TR A+ A SRR - B
FEf LSk -

B 8 B A PR 2w

BEUAR . BUESOR » TR — JULEAEIMAAR S >
BB B EE R A RA Az #Eh AR
B #E A St. John’s & St. Mary’s Institute of
Technology ik T T.H & & 6 T8 LB A o 5 ¢
TR BB A E BRI E
LR E EF - RERBER A2 G W
o

WKK AMERICA (HOLDINGS) INC.

Bacon Bruce > BLAES55E 0 it — JL/ASNEMA T
[ P 4 B R s — L /N JUAR AR IR s i 4R
[ > 1% Bl A WKK America (Holdings) Inc.Z 48
# o BaconSEAE S FIRISERI B AMRAFRAE
b 26 PN T 5 HE B I8 36 7 35 - AL T
JiE§SE A BT = A SR B o FE— JL/ANAR N
AL 21T > Bacono A B £ 35 B £ i 2 S
S\ T A S R TR R B AR 2 RS o

WKK JAPAN LIMITED

Masato Watanabe » 5146755 » 174 — JLILPH 4F il
AL B — BT T H — H R 5
WKK Japan Limited 2 {38 # SR - 7E A
AR AL A > 1% % 1T Kysho America CorporationZ
HRMAIAER FEATEYS  #HEMA AT
B AR o S R5A H 28 3 5 Waseda University 2 3C
e 1 = Y DA

=R RAF

EBE BUFSH AR EHARAF ([=
R]) 2 E R BTG R R
BB AR R —F —F4FE+—H —H#E
LAy = R 2 HE o T A O3 B A Lo aE
REZ TR (Ti5EE) B2 800> MR & Kb
I A b A 2 47 15 B S G e A TR R
N R A 2 A o B A R FE i SRR T
F B S 2 5 Ml B AR SE e Z M L e



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL
INFORMATION

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture of electrical
and electronic products for OEM customers.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by operating
segments is set out in Note 6 to the financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 49.

DIVIDENDS
The Board of Directors do not recommend the payment of an interim
divided for the six months ended 30 June 2013.

The Board of Directors recommends a final dividend of HK$0.02 per
share (2012: HK$0.015 per share) be paid in respect of the year ended
31 December 2013. The proposed final dividend will be payable on
or about Thursday, 31 July 2014, subject to approval at the Annual
General Meeting, to shareholders whose names appear on the Register
of Members of the Company on Wednesday, 25 June 2014.

RESERVES
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in Note 31 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in Note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in Note 29 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to the shareholders,
as calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and the
Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet date, amounted to
HK$247,877,000 (2012: HK$249,572,000). In addition, the Company’s
capital redemption reserve and share premium may be distributed in the
form of fully-paid bonus shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
Details of the Group’s retirement benefits schemes are set out in Note
34 to the financial statements.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for

the last five financial years is set out on pages 10 to 11.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to
approximately HK$4,683,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

49% of turnover and 25% of purchases during the year were attributable
to the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers respectively. 23%
of turnover and 6% of purchases during the year were attributable to
the Group’s largest customer and supplier respectively. None of the
Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are:

Executive Directors

Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Edward Ying-Chun Tsui (Group President and Chief Operating Officer)
Byron Shu-Chan Ho (Chief Financial Officer)

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong

Hamed Hassan EI-Abd

Non-Executive Directors
Leung Kam Fong
Hsu Hung-Chieh

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Peter Chung-Yin Lee (passed away on 20 December 2013)
John Ho

Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Gene Howard Weiner

Yip Wai Chun (appointed on 23 January 2014)

In accordance with Bye-laws 103 to 105 and 109 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho, Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong, Mr.
Philip Wan-Chung Tse and Dr. Yip Wai Chun shall retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for election.
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The term of office for each Independent Non-Executive Director is
the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company’s Bye-laws.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rules 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors

to be independent.

CONTINUING CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of the material related party transactions undertaken by the
Group in its normal course of business are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements. Some of the related party transactions
as set out in Note 41(a) to the consolidated financial statements also
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules.

These continuing connected transactions are exempted from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A.33 of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed, there is no other related party transaction which constitutes
a connected/continuing connected transaction and is subject to the

disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

At 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of the Directors
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

HPZ G

B FE AT A= B AR N
Bt (1762 KB RG] )) 5535200 T LLEAF
2t Z Rk > SRR L2y w3 AT
I5 28 oy W R HE ST R AR /) e B sl 5 52 2
A BR 2> w] (THE 52 B 1) At 22 3 > A8 W
R AA A A AT AR B E B (E 38 i RB 77
LS B AG 9 55 X VAR ) Z BBy ~ AR B e A B fi5 25
A 2 R SR B T

(I  The Company O Ak
Total
Interests
(including
Total underlying
Interests shares)
as % of
as % the issued
of the issued Underlying  share capital
share capital ~ Shares (share HE £ A
Personal Family ~ Corporate Other Total HE#5 47 options)  (EFHHM
&) £l
Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests HCET 4 BB (A% 7}
W4 LUN £ FEEHE s 2 ) B 4 b 55 HEAEE  MAHSIL (JEMBEHE)  BAHZA I
% %
Senta Wong 4,000,000 1,572,000 122,012,723 207,800,000 335,384,723 4534 - 4534
By ] (Note 1) (Note 2)
(Hft1) (Hfz2)
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4,577,920 - - - 4,577,920 0.62 3,000,000 1.02
Byron Shu-Chan Ho 2,470,000 360,000 - - 2,830,000 0.38 3,000,000 0.79
T8
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 3,150,000 - - - 3,150,000 043 2,250,000 0.73
e
Hamed Hassan EI-Abd 750,000 - - - 750,000 0.10 2,250,000 041
Leung Kam Fong - - - 180,000 180,000 0.02 - 0.02
5 (Note 3)
(Hit3)
Hsu Hung-Chieh 2,564,000 - - - 2,564,000 0.35 750,000 045
EFAS
Gene Howard Weiner 330,000 - - - 330,000 0.04 450,000 0.11




(II) The Company’s associated corporation — Taiwan Kong King

(D) A2 Rl Z A M — B i A A PR A

Co., Ltd. !
Total
Interests
(including
Total underlying
Interests shares)
as % of
as % the issued
of the issued Underlying  share capital
share capital ~ Shares (share HE £ A
Personal Family Corporate Other Total HE £ A options) (BFEH
&t ) £l
Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests et i A BB [REI 47
% i N\ B 2 K HEHE KT JofbHE £ MEEE BRAHLL (WEREHE)  BATHR I
% %
Hsu Hung-Chieh 178,615 4,716 - - 183,331 0.51 - 0.51
AT

Notes:

1. 122,012,723 shares were registered in the name of Wonder Luck
International Limited, which was wholly owned by Senta Wong (BVI)
Limited. The entire issued share capital of which was 50.25% owned
by Mr. Senta Wong and 49.75% owned by his wife, Ms. Wong Wu Lai
Ming. The references to 122,012,723 shares deemed to be interested by
Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein) and Senta Wong (BVI) Limited (as
disclosed in the section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders™)
relate to the same block of shares.

2. 207,800,000 shares were registered in the name of Rewarding Limited,
which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which was in turn wholly
owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Senta
‘Wong was regarded as the founders (by virtue of the SFO). The references
to 207,800,000 shares deemed to be interested by Mr. Senta Wong (as
disclosed herein), Greatfamily Inc. and Greatguy Inc. (as disclosed in the
section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) relate to the same
block of shares.

3. These 180,000 shares were jointly held by Mr. Leung Kam Fong and his
spouse.

Certain Directors held qualifying shares in certain subsidiaries of the

Group on trust for the Company or other subsidiaries of the Group.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors
of the Company or his associates had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

Listed Companies.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME
A summary of the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) which came
into effect from 30 May 2005, disclosed in accordance with the Listing

Rules is as follows:

(1) Purpose of the Scheme
The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Eligible Participants
with an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
with a view to motivating the Eligible Participants to utilize their
performance and efficiency for the benefit of the Group and
attracting and retaining or otherwise maintaining an ongoing
relationship with the Eligible Participants whose contributions are

or will be beneficial to the long term growth of the Group.

(2) Participants of the Scheme
The Board may at its discretion grant options to any director
(whether executive, non-executive or independent non-executive)

or full-time employee of any member of the Group.

(3) Total number of shares available for issue under the Scheme
and % of issued share capital at 31 December 2013

The number of share issuable under the share options granted
under the scheme was 16,444,000 shares representing 2.22% of
the issued share capital at 31 December 2013.

(4) Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme
The maximum number of shares issuable under the options to
each participant in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue unless it is approved
by shareholders in a general meeting of the Company. Any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares in issue and with an
aggregate value (based on the closing price of the shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, in any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in general meeting of

the Company.
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The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An Option may be exercised as specified by the Board in relation
to such option in its terms of grant which shall not be earlier than
1 year after its date of grant, nor be more than 10 years from its

date of grant.

The minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised

According to the share option scheme of the Company, no option
can be exercised within 1 year after its date of grant unless
otherwise determined by the board of directors of the Company.
In addition, options will vest as to 25% on the first anniversary of
its date of grant and as to the remainder on the second anniversary

of its date of grant.

The amount payable upon acceptance of option
HK$10.00 is payable by each Eligible Participant to the Company

on acceptance of options within 21 days from the Offer Date.

The Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher of:

(i)  the closing price of a share as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Date of Grant which

must be a business day;

(i)  the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding the Date of

Grant; and

(iii)  the nominal value of a Share.

The remaining life of the scheme
The Scheme will expire at the close of business on 29 May 2015.
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SHARE OPTIONS Bl B 2
Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in Note 30 7/ & fi R 51 #2518 C 0 45 & I &
to the consolidated financial statements. Movements in the Company’s [l 5£30 o 7 A4 A1 > A4S &) B A 2 s )

share options during the year are as follows: B
Outstanding
Qutstanding at 31
atl December
January Cancelled/ 2013
2013 Granted Exercised lapsed during /% ~%F—=4
Date of Exercise Exercisable Vesting R _F—=4 during during the year +ZH
Grant Price Period Period —H—H the year the year AR =+—H
it A fiflifE FrfEm 55 18 WA ORERRE O RERTE B RR i A AT B
Category 1:
K
Directors % 5
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 2272005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
TR B H0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Byron Shu-Chan Ho 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
At 150,567 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 2272005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
[t g ik io.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hamed Hassan EI-Abd 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
i H0.567T 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hsu Hung-Chieh 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
EVAS w067 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 750,000 - - - 750,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Gene Howard Weiner 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
i3 INOTH 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Total for directors
EHUG 11,700,000 - - - 11,700,000
Category 2:
B
Employees 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
fEg s i0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 4,016,000 - - - 4,016,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
26.9.2005 HK$0.59 26.9.2006- 26.9.2005- 50,000 - - - 50,000
B H0.597C 2592015 2592006
26.9.2007- 26.9.2005- 678,000 - - - 678,000
25.9.2015 25.9.2007
Total for employees
1B B 45T 4,744,000 - - - 4,744,000

Total for all categories
Fr A R At 16,444,000 - - - 16444,000




INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has been notified that, as at 31 December 2013, the
following persons (other than Directors of the Company) had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company

as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the

FRBRZ M
AR AR = D =
> AR YRR 5 S ) B o 503360k T LB AR 2
Frozaisk o FAIANL (BRAL A #EFI)
7 ) e A SO B S A7 o A R A R A

SFO:
Long positions in shares of the Company AN Z 58
Percentage of
Name of substantial Number of  total issued shares
shareholders Capacity shares held e
T ER A A4 =g/ it 5 T B BMYAH T
%
Greatfamily Inc. Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1) 207,800,000 28.09%
SAEE W e (AL
Greatguy Inc. Trustee (Note 1) 207,800,000 28.09%
ZREN (MFEL
Senta Wong (BVI) Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 122,012,723 16.50%
SN W e (M AE2)
Wong Chung Yin Beneficial owner, interest of child or 58,457,701 7.90%
T BHE spouse and interest of controlled
corporations (Note 3)
HaEA A Tl R AR
SAENE I e AR (M AE3)
HSBC International Interest of controlled corporations 47,066,952 6.36%

Trustee Limited

2P 1 2 HE AR




Notes:
1. Please see Note 2 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.
2. Please see Note 1 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.

3. Mr. Wong Chung Yin was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested
in 58,457,701 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the

following capacity:

(a) 2,700,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin personally.

(b) 450 shares were held under the name of Ms. Woo Sin Ming, the
wife of Mr. Wong Chung Yin.

(c) 30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited. The
entire issued share capital of which was 100% owned by Mr.
Wong Chung Yin.

(d) 25,143,919 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited. The entire
issued share capital of which was 50% owned by Mr. Wong Chung
Yin and 50% owned by his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other persons who,
as at 31 December 2013, had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
of the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report” on

pages 33 to 46.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than

statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company had been

entered into or existed during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its
associated corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executives of the Company or their respective
associates to acquire benefits by acquisition of shares or underlying

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated corporations.

PUBLIC FLOAT

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this Annual
Report, the Company has complied with the public float requirements of
the Listing Rules for the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers will hold office until the conclusion of the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves

for reappointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital
to the success of the Group and sustains development of the Group.
The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate, all code
provisions (“Code Provisions”) of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the Code Provisions as set out in the CG Code of
the Listing Rules. The Company has, throughout the year ended 31
December 2013 complied with most of the Code Provisions and certain
deviations from the Code Provisions in respect of code provisions A.2.1,
A.4.1,A.4.2 and A.6.7, details of which are explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on no less exacting than the terms and required
standard contained in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all
the Directors, the Company had obtained confirmation from all the
Directors that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code and the code of conduct for securities transactions by
Directors adopted by the Company during the year ended 31 December
2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises five Executive Directors, two Non-Executive
Directors and four Independent Non-Executive Directors. One of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors possess the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules. The
directors, as at the date of this report, are Mr. Senta Wong, Mr. Edward
Ying-Chun Tsui, Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho, Mr. Bengie Man-Hang
Kwong, Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd, Mr. Leung Kam Fong, Mr. Hsu
Hung-Chieh, Mr. John Ho, Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse, Mr. Gene
Howard Weiner and Dr. Yip Wai Chun.

The biographical details of the Directors (including relationship among
the members of the Board) are set out on pages 12 to 16 of this Annual
Report.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-Executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the

Listing Rules.
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The Board met four times in 2013 to review the financial and operating
performance of the Group and to consider and approve the annual
budget for the Group. Individual attendance of each Board member at

these meetings is as follows:

Attendance

Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 3/4
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4/4
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 4/4
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 4/4
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd 4/4
Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Leung Kam Fong 4/4
Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh 3/4
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

(passed away on 20 December 2013) 3/4
Mr. John Ho 4/4
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 4/4
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 4/4
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

(appointed on 23 January 2014) N/A

Other Board Meetings with the attendance of senior management were
held regularly during the year to discuss the day-to-day management
and administration as well as the recent business development of the

Group.

All minutes of the Board Meetings are prepared and kept by the
Company Secretary and open for inspection by Directors upon

reasonable notice.

BOARD DIVERSITY
In August 2013, the Board adopted a board diversity policy which sets

out the approach to achieve board diversity in the Company.
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The Board Diversity Policy is summarized as follows:

- the Company ensures that its Board has the appropriate balance of
skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are required to
support the execution of its business strategy and in order for the

Board to be effective.

- selection of candidates will be based on a range of perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, culture and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on
meritocracy and the contribution that the selected candidates will

bring to the Board.

- the Nomination Committee will take into consideration of the
Board Diversity Policy in identifying and nominating suitably

qualified candidates to become members of the Board.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING AND CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution to
the board remains informed and relevant. The Company should be
responsible for arranging and funding suitable training, placing an

appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of the directors.

The Company updates directors on the latest development regarding
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements from
time to time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good

corporate governance practices.

During the year, the Company had arranged a seminar conducted by
lawyers for the directors of the Company. The seminar covered topic on

new statutory regime on price sensitive information disclosure.
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According to the records provided by the directors, a summary of

training received by the directors for the year ended 31 December 2013

is as follows:

HEHEANTS EFRRE T — =4
T A = B R A A7 B A A A
I

Type of
continuous
professional
development
programmes
Name of Directors R R
50 4 B i
Executive Directors
HITHEH
Senta Wong A, B
F B
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui A, B
Byron Shu-Chan Ho A'B
fi] A6t 5%
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong A,B
i i
Hamed Hassan El-Abd A'B
Non-Executive Directors
HF BT HEH
Leung Kam Fong A, B
b
Hsu Hung-Chieh A, B
HER A
Independent Non-Executive Directors
J s T
Peter Chung-Yin Lee (passed away on 20 December 2013) B
FE (R ZF— =44+ H =+ HEkHib)
John Ho A, B
{7 %%
Philip Wan-Chung Tse A,B
i 7%
Gene Howard Weiner A,B
Yip Wai Chun (appointed on 23 January 2014) N/A
BHE (R F I = AR A

Notes:
A: attending briefing sessions and/or seminars
B: reading seminar materials and updates relating to the latest development

of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same

individual.

The Company does not have a separate Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and Mr. Senta Wong currently holds both positions. The
Board believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer in the same person provides the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allows for more effective planning and
execution of long term business strategies. The Board also believes that
the Company already has a strong corporate governance structure in
place to ensure effective supervision of management. Such a structure
provides many of the benefits of having a separate Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer. The structure includes:

- Having the Audit Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Having the Remuneration Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Ensuring that Independent Non-Executive Directors have free and
direct access to both the Company’s external and internal auditors

and independent professional advice where considered necessary.

The Board believes that these measures will ensure that our Independent
Non-Executive Directors continue to effectively supervise the Group’s
management and to provide vigorous control of key issues relating
to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes, including the separation of the positions of

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, are necessary.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

None of the existing Non-Executive Directors of the Company is
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code
provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. In accordance with the provisions of
the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director appointed by the Board
during the year shall retire and submit themselves for re-election
at the next annual general meeting immediately following his/her
appointment. Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors for the time being, or if their number is not three or a multiple
of three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall
retire from office. The directors to retire by rotation shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last re-election or appointment.
As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have been
taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance practices are
similar to those in the CG Code.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at the
first general meeting after appointment. Every director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation

at least once every three years.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, all Directors (except
Executive Chairman or Managing or Joint Managing Director) of the
Company are subject to retirement by rotations and re-elections at the
annual general meeting of the Company. This constitutes a deviation
from the CG Code. As continuation is a key factor to the successful
implementation of any long term business plans, the Board believes
that, together with the reasons for deviation from Code Provision A.2.1,
that the present arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the

shareholders as a whole.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS ATTENDING GENERAL
MEETINGS
Code provision A.6.7 stipulates that independent non-executive directors

and other non-executive directors should also attend general meetings.

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-
Executive Directors) attended the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 11 June 2013 except an Independent Non-Executive
Director who cannot attend the annual general meeting due to personal

engagement.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The Remuneration Committee was established in April 2005. The
Committee now comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors,

who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

The Remuneration Committee is set up to assist the Board in
establishing a formal and transparent procedure for setting policy
on Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration and to make
recommendation to the Board on the remuneration packages of the
executive directors and senior management of the Group, including the

terms of salary and bonus schemes and share option scheme.

Prior to making its recommendations, the Committee consults the
Chairman of the Board and CEO and takes into consideration factors
including the Group’s performance and profitability, experience, duties
and time commitment of Directors, prevailing market conditions,
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. The Committee has adopted the operation model where
it performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board retaining
the final authority to approve the remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management. The Committee is

provided with sufficient resources enabling it to discharge its duties.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
remuneration packages of the executive Directors and the senior
management of the Company. No Director was involved in deciding his

own remuneration.

The Committee met once in 2013. Individual attendance of each

Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) 1/1
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

(passed away on 20 December 2013) 1/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

(appointed on 23 January 2014) N/A
In Attendance:
Executive Director

Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 171
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For the year ended 31 December 2013, the remuneration of the

members of the senior management by band is set out below:

Remuneration band (HKS$) Number of persons

0 to 1,000,000 11
1,000,001 to 1,500,000 11
1,500,001 to 2,000,000 3
2,000,001 or above 1

Further particulars regarding the Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments and the five highest paid individuals as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are set out in

Note 10 to the financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 12 March
2012. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review
the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s

corporate strategy.

A written terms of reference for the Nomination Committee, which
clearly defined the role, authority and function of the Nomination

Committee, has been adopted by the Group.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members, a majority of
whom are independent non-executive directors and is chaired by the
chairman of the Board. The members are:

Executive Director
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman of the Nomination Committee)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Before setting up of the Nomination Committee, the Board was
collectively responsible for nominating new Directors and reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time.

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure,
size and composition of the Board. In January 2014, the Nomination
Committee recommended to the Board on the appointment of an
Independent Non-Executive Director.

In March 2014, the Nomination Committee made recommendations to
the Board on the re-appointment of retiring directors for shareholders’
approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting. It also assessed
the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the
Company.
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The Committee met once in 2013 and a resolutions in writing was
passed by all members of the Nomination Committee. Individual
attendance of each Committee member at this meeting is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Director
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman of the Nomination Committee) 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho 171
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2013, approximately HK$1,660,000
was incurred as remuneration to the Company’s auditor for the
provision of audit services. Other audit firms provided recurring audit
services to subsidiaries at a fee of approximately HK$1,039,000. During
the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditor and other
audit firms for the provision of non-audit related services to the Group
are approximately HK$46,000 and HK$510,000, respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee was established in 1999. The Committee now
comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

A written terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which clearly
defined the role, authority and function of the Audit Committee, has
been adopted by the Group.

The Audit Committee met two times in 2013. Individual attendance of
each Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

(passed away on 20 December 2013) 2/2
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 2/2
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

(appointed on 23 January 2014) N/A
In Attendance:
Finance Director 2/2
External Auditors 2/2

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial statements with
management and the Company’s External Auditors, and recommended
its adoption by the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS
The Board has delegated the responsibility of performing the following

corporate governance duties to the Audit Committee of the Company:

1. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance and make recommendations to the board;

2. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of directors and senior management;

3. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

4. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to the employees and

directors of the Company; and

5. To review the Company compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Audit Committee has performed the above-mentioned corporate
governance functions by reviewing the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance as well as legal and regulatory

compliance.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i) overseeing
the preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and (ii) selecting suitable accounting policies and
applying the selected accounting policies consistently with the support

of reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set

out on pages 47 to 48 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for establishing, maintaining and operating
an effective system of internal controls. Group Internal Audit was
established for many years to provide independent assurance to the
Board and executive management on the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal controls for the Group. The head of Group Internal Audit
reports directly to the Group Chairman and the Group Chief Financial
Officer.
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Group Internal Audit adopts a risk-and-control-based audit approach.
The annual work plan of Group Internal Audit covers major activities
and processes of the Group’s business and service units. The audit plan
is reviewed and agreed by the Board. In addition to the agreed schedule
of work, Group Internal Audit conducts other review and investigative
work as may be required. All audit reports are communicated to the
Board and key members of executive and senior management. Audit
issues are tracked and followed up for proper implementation, with
progress reported to the Board, executive and senior management

periodically.

During the year, Group Internal Audit conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls over financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management functions and
reported their findings to the Board. After a review of the accounting
period ended 31 December 2013, the Board did not become aware
of any areas of concern that would have an adverse impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations and considered the

internal control systems to be effective and adequate.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Company has established its own website (www.wkk.com.hk) as a

means to communicate with the shareholders.

The Company communicates with the shareholders mainly in the
following ways: (i) the holding of annual general meetings which
provide an opportunity for the shareholders to communicate directly
to the Board; (ii) the publication of announcements, annual reports,
interim reports and/or circulars as required under the Listing Rules and
press releases of the Company providing updated information of the
Group; and (iii) the availability of latest information of the Group in our

website.

In March 2012, the Board has established a shareholder communication
policy. The policy is subject to review on a regular basis to ensure its

effectiveness.

2 I A S R A L o 2 ) 7 AR B A A
5 o BRI N TR AR R R Y 22 AR TARRT# - A
A T SE 5 B M s A A% JH R SR B MR T © %
IR A R AL o SO > SR I AR
RHEBR BT BEE 2 TAF > IR AT AL W Kodw
ol B A AR - A R R TR
G LA RPATE SR E R R E - R
AR A B A AL S R AR R
IR %Z B EAT > M W 1) T AT B
AR A L [

CRRE U ¥ U 2y 1)
T BV I ~ R 5 A B A DA R L i B RE

T 19 A 2O A At > I 1) 2 R A R
Bt E % =4F+ A=+ —H kg5t
ST > B 7 S S AT A S A 2 ) B IR
IR L B A 5 S At A ) B T 45 22 o e 1 Y
FIH > N aD A oA S B A o R e L IR AR
e

Bl Jf5t S
A4y ] B R A vk (www.wkk.com.hk) 1 £ B i
TR 2 o — R AR

Aoy m) F AR5 75 B A A ¢ () AT A
FOHAE R #E R S Er R R B e s
B AR 2 AR TR R 2 R T B 4
A B ] oo 2 A~ AR R R
/B bR B AR 5 (i) A 4R 2 R R
AR AR E A BE o

A F - AR A O E SRR AU
W WL U E S At DA e £ HL B



The attendance record of the Directors of the annual general meeting
held on 11 June 2013 is as follows:

Attendance

Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 1/1
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 1/1
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 1/1
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 1/1
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd 11
Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Leung Kam Fong 1/1
Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

(passed away on 20 December 2013) 0/1
Mr. John Ho 1/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 1/1
Dr. Yip Wai Chun

(appointed on 23 January 2014) N/A

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene a special general meeting

Subject to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, the Company’s
Bye-laws and applicable legislation and regulation, shareholder(s)
holding at the date of the deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at general meetings of the Company, may require
the directors of the Company to convene a special general meeting
(“SGM”). The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the shareholder(s) concerned and deposited at
the registered office of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton, HM11 Bermuda or at the Company’s principal office
at 17/F, Octa Tower, No.8 Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong
Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary. The requisition may
consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one or more

shareholder(s) concerned.
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If the directors of the Company do not within 21 days from the date
of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a SGM, the
shareholder(s) concerned, or any of them representing more than one-
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene
a SGM, provided that the SGM so convened shall not be held after the

expiration of 3 months from the said date.

The SGM convened by shareholders shall be convened in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which general meetings are to

be convened by the directors of the Company.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the shareholder(s) concerned by
reason of the failure of the directors duly to convene a SGM shall be

repaid to the shareholder(s) concerned by the Company.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the board
Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings
to the Company’s Hong Kong Registrar. The contact details of the

Registrar are as follows:

Tricor Standard Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Tel No.: (852) 2980 1333
Fax No:. (852) 2861 1465

Shareholders may send their enquiries to the board of directors of the
Company in writing through the Company Secretary whose contact

details are as follows:

The Company Secretary

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Limited
17/F, Octa Tower

No.8 Lam Chak Street

Kowloon Bay

Hong Kong

Tel No.: +852 2357 8888

Fax No.: +852 2357 8999

Shareholders may also put forward their enquiries to the Board at the

general meetings of the Company.
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Procedures for shareholders to put forward proposals at a general
meeting

Subject to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, the Company’s Bye-
laws and applicable legislation and regulation, either any number of the
registered shareholders holding not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company, or not less than 100 registered shareholders,
can request the Company in writing to (a) give to shareholders entitled
to receive notice of the next annual general meeting notice of any
resolution which may properly be moved and is intended to be moved
at that meeting; and (b) circulate to shareholders entitled to have notice
of any general meeting any statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting.

The written requisition and a sum of money reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses for serving the notice of the resolution
and circulating the statement submitted by the registered shareholders
concerned in accordance with the statutory and regulatory requirements
to all the registered shareholders must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda or at the Company’s principal office at 17/F, Octa
Tower, No.8§ Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong for the
attention of the Company Secretary of the Company not less than six
weeks before the meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of a
resolution; and not less than one week before the meeting in the case
of any other requisition; and where an annual general meeting is called
for a date six weeks or less after the requisition requiring notice of a
resolution has been deposited, the requisition though not deposited
within the time required shall be deemed to have been properly
deposited for such purpose.

The written requisition must be signed by the registered shareholders
concerned and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of these shareholders. The written requisition
will be verified with the Company’s Share Registrars and upon their
confirmation that the requisition is proper and in order, the Company
Secretary of the Company will ask the Board to include the resolution
in the agenda for the general meeting, and serving the notice of the
resolution and circulating the statement submitted by the registered
shareholders concerned in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the contrary, if the
written requisition has been verified as not in order, the shareholders
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the general
meeting.

Procedures for shareholders to propose a person for election as a
director

As regards proposing a person other than the retiring Director
for election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
During the financial year 2013, there was no change in the
Company’s Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_E
pwc

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

WONG’S KONG KING INTERNATIONAL
(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wong’s
Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 49 to 156,
which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as
at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2013

CREINES
e A ES X0

2013 2012
R =4 TE A
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E W% T T
Revenue U #i 5 5,765,755 5,249,294
Other gains, net HoAtb s %5 - FE 7 2,658 7,537
Raw materials and consumables used J5 44 ¥} K £ B F 714 & 5 (3,737,425) (3,227,260)
Purchases of finished goods 88 84 Al i (895,242) (994,340)
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress
R AL AR 2 ) 7,871 33,235
Other manufacturing overheads . th 5 4% B 3 (128,650) (89,631)
Employee benefit expenses i B 4 F| B 2 9 (676,391) (630,614)
Depreciation and amortisation 37 85 & (57,453) (60,212)
Other expenses H: il B 37 (194,109) (194,281)
Operating profit %842 it 1] 8 87,014 93,728
Finance income il & It A 15,371 13,848
Finance costs fill & h{ 4 (15,553) (28,520)
Finance costs, net &l & WA » {5 {H 11 (182) (14,672)
Share of profit of a joint venture I i — [#] & & /A & 2 i £ 658 -
Write-back of allowance for doubtful debts on amount
due from a joint venture
JE— A 2 K IE 2 R R 8 43 ) 79 1,071
737 1,071
Profit before income tax %% it £ % i %5 1 87,569 80,127
Income tax expense T 158l 3 t 12 (33,671) (31,027)
Profit for the year 72 4F J& i I 53,898 49,100
Attributable to: & :
Equity holders of the Company 257\ & B HEFEA A 13 45,375 42,301
Non-controlling interests FF 4 il £ 45 8,523 6,799
53,898 49,100
Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Company during the year
A AT JBE A 2 ) PR HE R AN A v R 2 e e 2 )
(expressed in HK cents per share) ( DA% 5 il £ 51))
— basic FEAR 14(a) 6.13 5.72
— diluted 7 14(b) 6.10 5.69
Dividends i 5 15 14,793 11,095

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEERER

At 31 December 2013 W FE =4+ H=+—H
At 31 December At 1 January
R+_H=+—H w—H—H
2013 2012 2012
G St T AR TR TR
(Restated) (Restated)
(& H51)) (% H51)
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$°000
B 5 E¥TT BT BT
ASSETS & &
Non-current assets JE i B & &
Land use rights - b fiff ) f# 16 14,026 14,387 14,748
Property, plant and equipment #) 3 ~ W5 K &% 17 613,507 619,023 604,315
Prepayments for acquisition of plant and equipment
il S % sl 2 YR A 13,015 11,666 13,276
Intangible assets fEJE & & 18 8,319 10,099 11,634
Interest in an associate — [t Bf 45 23 7] 2 HE %5 19 - - 2,599
Interests in joint ventures BN FE 2 Rt 20 1,346 608 1,490
Deferred tax assets & 4 i JE & 23 5472 9,432 10,742
Available-for-sale financial assets A it t 5 4x il & 2 24 32,686 32,669 29,639
Long-term deposits = ¥4 2,496 2,419 1,970
Club membership and debentures & 5% & f& 7 15,085 15,145 15,162
705,952 715,448 705,575
Current assets Ji B & &
Inventories 17 & 25 732,468 788,476 748,464
Trade and other receivables & 7 J& . th Ui HE 3K 26 1,233,969 1,229,973 1,251,091
Deposits and prepayments 7% 4 &% T8 £} 3k TH 56,803 68,009 66,659
Tax recoverable 7] I [] F JE 52 646 1,135
Derivative financial instruments 74 4 fill T 5. 27 - 45 4
Bank balances and cash $R47 4 & S B 4 28 677,987 453,028 1,111,369
2,701,279 2,540,177 3,178,722
Total assets & & J8 {H 3,407,231 3,255,625 3,884,297
LIABILITIES £ fi%
Non-current liabilities JE 3 B £ {&
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year
il A BURIE — i — R F 33 992 2,242 3,468
Provision for assets retirement obligations
T2 A0 T AR IR AR A A 1,710 1,710 -
Retirement benefit obligations #2148 | 7 34 9,479 10,666 10,567
12,181 14,618 14,035

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) &H#&EE&ER (&)

At 31 December 2013 WoEz—-=4F+_"_H=+—H
At 31 December At 1 January
R+_H=+—H w—H—H
2013 2012 2012
e St e e i TR TR
(Restated) (Restated)
(ZEHE ) (R HEY)
Note HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
i 5 EW¥TT T T T T

Current liabilities i B £1 {%
Trade, bills and other payables

B 5 MEAT B~ WA S48 I HAth BB A B 3K 35 934,943 914,193 981,716
Current income tax liabilities Rl I T 15 Bt & 15 7,073 17,682 6,107
Bank borrowings — due within one year
SRAT 16 B — A — 4 N B A 32 921,710 815,794 1,426,236
Bank overdrafts, secured $2717%% 37 > £\ K4 32 - 776 11,763
Obligations under finance leases — due within one year
Tl L R — A — 4 A B 1 33 1,250 1,226 1,201
Derivative financial instruments 7 4= 4 fill T H. 27 737 1,955 10,945
1,865,713 1,751,626 2,437,968
Total liabilities £ fi 48 %4 1,877,894 1,766,244 2,452,003
EQUITY %k

Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders

AR 2y ) PR A N A B A B ok

Share capital 7 29 73,967 73,967 73,967

Reserves fifi 1,358,746 1,317,613 1,282,361
1,432,713 1,391,580 1,356,328

Non-controlling interests #: & il 4 #f #5 96,624 97,801 75,966

Total equity it HE 44 % 1,529,337 1,489,381 1,432,294

Total equity and liabilities % i & £ {# 44 %8 3,407,231 3,255,625 3,884,297

Net current assets ¥ B & 7 5 {4 835,566 788,551 740,754

Total assets less current liabilities & 75 4847 J5 i B £ % 1,541,518 1,503,999 1,446,329

Senta Wong B

Director HH

Byron Shu-Chan Ho o i 58

Director #HH

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial 5557 E % 53156 B 2 Bl 53 Ut 45 BA B ek
statements. Ay o



BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2013

EEE/X
VN

2013 2012
R =4 e~
Note HKS$’000 HK$°000
Bt &E b3 a o ik 2 aPTH
ASSETS % &
Non-current assets JE ifi B & &
Investments in subsidiaries FffJ& 2\ 7] & & 21 415,600 417,283
Current assets Ji 31 & &
Other receivables H:fth JE i g 2K 26 17 -
Prepayments T8 1+ K JH 227 227
Bank balances and cash #8717 45 % & 81 4> 28 51 181
295 408
Total assets & &% 28 4f 415,895 417,691
EQUITY /&% HE
Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders
A oy i) B RE A N WA T AR B ks A
Share capital A% 4% 29 73,967 73,967
Reserves fi# f#i 31(b) 339,959 341,654
413,926 415,621
LIABILITIES £ &
Current liabilities ¥ Bj £ {&
Accruals and other payables 722 FI 5 Ath JE A iR 35 1,969 2,070
Total equity and liabilities /it H K £ fi 48 % 415,895 417,691
Net current liabilities 3 B £ & 15 % (1,674 (1,662)
Total assets less current liabilities % 2 48 (i ¥k ifi B £1 & 413,926 415,621
Senta Wong E B
Director #HH
Byron Shu-Chan Ho oy 45 9B
Director #HH

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2013

B EERER

BEZX =4+ H=1t—HI1L4E

2013 2012
—E =4 TR AR
(Restated)
(R HEY)
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000
B 5T W T BT T
Profit for the year 2 4% J& iz 53,898 49,100
Other comprehensive income: H: i %% £ W %5 :
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
HENE TR E a2 IHH
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
OB R R R AR FR IfE 34 310 227
Items that may be reclassified to profit or 10ss
1] BE H A 0 F R w2 JH H
Currency translation differences £ ¥ [ 5i, 25 %A 5,358 6,222
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of subsidiaries
figE FC O T 2 ) R A A S ok 38 - (4,646)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7S 4F J £ 45 WK 45 44 47 59,566 50,903
Attributable to: )% :
Equity holders of the Company 4% 2> 7] BEHERF A A 52,228 42,409
Non-controlling interests FF 4 il 14 4 7,338 8,494
59,566 50,903

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BOEESBR
BE-F—-=ZE A=t —H I

Non-
controlling
Attributable to equity holders interests
of the Company e B )
AR wl S5 A KBRS %
Retained
Other reserves earnings
Share  (Note 31(a)) (Note)
capital Al ik B 2R Total
A& (HE31G) (H3E) A
HKS$'000 HKS$000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
T T T T T T
Balance at 1 January 2012, as previously reported
REZ—ZH—A—HZ& Wi 28 73,967 138,813 1,149,284 79,195 1,441,259
Adjustments (Note 2) #% (It 3¥2) - 280 (6,016) (3,229) (8,965)
Balance at 1 January 2012, as restated 18 =% —Z4—F — H 2 &k » K H 5 73,967 139,093 1,143,268 75,966 1,432,294
Comprehensive income %7 £ 1§ £
Profit for the year 4<4F & ifi F1 - - 42,301 6,799 49,100
Other comprehensive income X fit 45 75 Wi 5
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations T 7 12 # {45 F 7k 5 - - 38 189 27
Currency translation differences W 5 A - 4716 - 1,506 6,222
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of subsidiaries
I I 2 1 A B S - (4,646) - - (4,646)
Total other comprehensive income Hof 5 A Wi g A0 - 70 38 1,695 1,803
Total comprehensive income %7 & 1§ 5 4 % - 70 4339 8,494 50,903
Transactions with owners 5 HE 5 FE % 2 R 5
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of control
M2 ) A HERE 4 ) (CRA BRI ) - 240 - 13428 13,668
Contribution received from non-controlling interests Y% 3 7 1 1 45 1 & - - - 4,836 4836
Acquisition of a subsidiary ! Wi — T B ) - - - 2,828 2,828
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3 i - 3 £ fil # f 45 2 Jit & - - - (1,751) (1,751)
2011 final dividend — & ——4F A M & - - (1,397) - (1,397)
Balance at 31 December 2012, as restated and 1 January 2013
REB-ZHEFZAZT R EEG REF 24 A H2ER 73,967 139,403 1,178,210 97,801 1,489,381
Balance at 1 January 2013 jt % — =% —H —H Z &if 73,967 139,403 1,178,210 97,801 1,489,381
Comprehensive income % 7 I £
Profit for the year 7% & 3 - - 45375 8,523 53,898
Other comprehensive income 3£ fil 4% 7 Wi #5
Remeasurements of post- employment benefit obligations I i i 4 A8 Al & - - 186 124 310
Currency translation differences £ I 5t 2 & - 6,667 - (1,309) 5,358
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) 3 fls 4 & W25,/ (I 48 ) 4% - 6,667 186 (1,185) 5,668
Total comprehensive income %7 7 1 £ 41 % - 6,667 45,561 7,338 59,566
Transactions with owners SUHE#: 1 H % 2 % 5 )
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3 7 3 £ il f 45 2 fit £ - - - (8,515) (8,515)
2012 final dividend — % — Z4E R B B - - (11,095) - (11,095)
Balance at 31 December 2013 ¢ ~ % — =4+ A =+~ B 2 &8 73,967 146,070 1,212,676 96,624 1529337
Note: [t 51 -
As at 31 December 2013, included in retained carnings are statutory reserves & . E —=4E T F =+ —H R & H QI
of HK$60,716,000 (2012: HK$54,830,000). These statutory reserves are non- i 7E fiff i ik 160,716,0007C (=% — — 4 : k¥
distributable and the transfers of these funds are determined by the Board of  54,830,0007T ) ° #% 55 i & fii fif AN Al A1 43 UK » T e 3%
Directors of the relevant subsidiaries in accordance with the laws and regulations % 4‘? %% ORI T B R A A R L

in the PRC and Taiwan.

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS &H#RER/RER
BE - E—SEL A= —H I

For the year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
e S TR TR
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
bk 0 T i HE T
Cash flows from operating activities BB EHZ B &R &
Cash generated from operations %87 £ fif 15 Bl & 36(a) 234,101 57,329
Income tax paid B4 Fr {58 (36,239) (14,281)
Tax on dividend paid by subsidiaries Fff J& 2 7 VRS 2 1B 8. 2 BiIA (3,485) (3.211)
Net cash generated from operating activities % 2 3575 Jir 153 Bl 4 15 48 194,377 39,837
Cash flows from investing activities % & 1 B 2 Bl & i &
Interest received £ U] 5L 11,391 13,173
Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
ATk A e A 2 B 2,658 4,446
Proceeds from changes in ownership interest

in subsidiaries without changes of control
T BB 2 W) 2 A M 2 S ) (R AT B I REE E))

P 3K0E - 13,668
Purchase of property, plant and equipment & 47 3 - W5 I &l (52,699) (68,883)
Prepayment for acquisition of plant and equipment
s L s Bl 2 TR R (1,349) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
B W S B S I A5 kA 36(b) 1,756 1,172
Advance from joint ventures 75 5/ 7] 2 A - 1,953
Advance from an associate — [H] ¥ & /A 7] 2 Bk - (240)
Additions to intangible assets 7% i #E ¥ & & (10) 29
Decrease in short-term time deposits £} & 1 A7 2K ik 0 125,792 404,678
Decrease/(increase) in long-term deposits
R a8, (8n) 625 (1,716)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
S Tt B - (2,981)
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash acquired
WSS — [H] B J 2 ) (B BT SO 3R ) - 2,209

Net cash generated from investing activities 1% & & B I 15 B £ 1 48 88,164 367,450
Cash flows from financing activities il & 1 B 2 31 4 i &
Dividends paid 21} 5 (11,095) (7,397)
Interest paid 1+ F & (15,553) (23,875)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
ST IR FE P RE 4 2 R (8,515) (7,751)
Proceeds from new bank borrowings #7 3 $R 17 {5 &8 T 15 2K JH 4,025,316 3,414,859
Repayment of bank borrowings & #2 $R. 17 fi & (3,919,400) (4,025,301)
Contribution received from non-controlling interests
WA 2 o A i T - 4,836
Decrease in obligations under finance leases il & FH &5 A& 415 k0 (1,226) (1,202)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities
A B T (BT ) B4 i A 69,527 (645,831)



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

EHRERER (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZX =4+ H=1t—HI1L4E
2013 2012
—E =4 B e
HK$°000 HK$’000
#HT T BT
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
B B G EE AR, (D) FH 352,068 (238,544)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
AR 2 Bl KBB4 HIE A 183,077 425,752
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes % 5 i) 2 5 2% (541) (4,131)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
RAERZ Ble KB &% EEA 534,604 183,077
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: 31 4 [ 3 4 %5 (B 18 H 7 #7 :
Bank balances and cash $R717 %% % & Bl 4 534,604 183,853
Bank overdrafts, secured $R17#% 3 » € #KH - (776)
534,604 183,077

The notes on pages 57 to 156 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the trading and distribution of chemicals,
materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture
of electrical and electronic products for original equipment

manufacturer (“OEM”) customers.

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11 Bermuda and its principal place of business is 17/F, Octa
Tower, No.8 Lam Chak Street, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 25 March 2014.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair

value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial

statements.

B O R
WEF L= IR

— &R

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings)
Limited ([ A2 R ]) KIHHHE AR (FiHE
(A G |) F2 2 S R EL) o B A % 7
T b T AL B A - MR e 2 B
Ty Be KEHH > UL K I IS il % 5 4 ()L
FE i 5 | ) S BT T i

AN T L B — 2
Yo Z A BRA ) HOB 0 AR 7 s A %2
Gy BT A BR A ) b o G A A R
2 B Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11 Bermuda » i H 3= % %5 2%
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures —

new and amended standards adopted by the Group

Amendment to HKAS 1, ‘Financial statement
presentation’ regarding other comprehensive income
requires entities to group items presented in ‘other
comprehensive income’ (OCI) on the basis of
whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or

loss subsequently (reclassification adjustments).

HKFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”
provides additional guidance on the determination
of control. Under HKFRS 10, the Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. The Group has applied
HKFRS 10 retrospectively which has no significant
impact on the results and the financial position of the

Group.

HKFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” classifies joint
arrangements as either joint operations or joint
ventures. The determination of whether a joint
arrangement iS a joint operation or a joint venture
is based on the parties’ rights and obligations under
the arrangement and the existence of a separate
legal vehicle is no longer a key factor. The Group
has applied HKFRS 11 retrospectively which has
no significant impact on the results and the financial

position of the Group.

HKFRS 12 “Disclosures of interests in other
entities” includes the disclosure requirements for all
forms of interests in other entities, including joint
arrangements, associates, structured entities and

other off balance sheet vehicles.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

2 EREEBORME (A7)

21 HREIETRE (4

(@

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures — (@) EAlEURR s < B — K LE
new and amended standards adopted by the Group IR .2 T R A5 2R
(Continued) (7
HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurements” defines T B R A R RIS 135K [
fair value and provides a single source of fair value TEF =] R E AT HEZE
measurement and disclosure requirements for use 28 MG RT B T (A5 TH A s S
across HKFRSs. The requirements do not extend the otk R 2 B — AP E
use of fair value accounting. The Group has applied T R R AR o R% A
the new fair value measurement and disclosure SRl S KA T (B T2 il
requirements prospectively in accordance with the F o AS SR 2 e IR HE R LA R A
standard. B R AR TERE X
HKAS 19 (2011), “Employee Benefits” was WG9 (=%
effective from 1 January 2013 and there are changes ——4) > [E B4R B =%
on the Group’s accounting policies, which, eliminate — = HRAR AR
the corridor approach and calculates finance costs e 5 O R T A A )
on a net funding basis. This standard requires that 72 Y RN BT 2 1y i v - 31 DAV
all actuarial gains and losses have to be recognised 4 ik E T AR RO R AR o it
immediately in other comprehensive income, YE KL E B AR R 4 s
to ensure that the net pension asset or liability 8 B I A At 455 G i 4 A
recognised in consolidated balance sheet can reflect iR IRELRAE G I s AL R
the full value of the planned deficit or surplus. The TEsR 2 TR AR 4 2 B
Group has applied HKAS 19 (2011) retrospectively HE S W ) e 8 A AR Y 4
and the impact on the financial position of the Group B ME - AL BRI A
as at the beginning of comparative periods are as e FIHEAIEE 1998 (= F——
follows: ) BAE ER L) 2
BABS IR DL BN
At At
1 January 31 December
2012 2012 At
REB—TA4 At REZ-CA 31 December
—~A—H 1 Janvary 2012 +=H=+—H 2012
(as A St (as A St 3
previously —~A—R previously FZAE-H
reported) Adjustments (as restated) reported) Adjustments (as restated)
(H 2 %) L (&) (w2 H) L (&)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
T LT LT T T T
Debit/(Credit) Debit/(Credit) Debit/(Credit) Debit/(Credit) Debit/(Credit) Debit/(Credit)
T/ GE%) b/ (%) b/ Gk S/ (k%) Il OE%) S/ (%)
Retained earnings At (1,149,284) 6,016 (1,143.268) (1,184,188) 5978 (1,178,210)
Deferred tax assets & &EH G 8,906 1836 10,742 7,565 1867 9432
Retirement benefit obligations, net
IR FRDE - 234 (10.801) (10,567) 37 (10.983) (10,666)
Non-controlling interests 3 #% il # f & (79,195) 3,229 (75,966) (100,854) 3053 (97,801)
Translation reserve [ 3t ffi (15,099) (280) (15,379) (15,534) 85 (15,449)




2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@

(®)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures —
new and amended standards adopted by the Group
(Continued)

The revised standard does not have any significant
effects on the Group’s profit or loss for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

Other standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards effective in 2013 but are not

relevant or have no significant impact to the Group

. HKAS 27 (2011), “Separate Financial

Statements”

o HKFRS 1 (Amendments), “Government

Loans”

. HKFRS 7 (Amendments), “Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”

. HKIFRIC)-Int 20, “Stripping Costs in the

Production Phase of a Surface Mine”

. Annual Improvement Project, “Annual
Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle”
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FEGFIEORME (&)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

©

21 HREIETRE (4

The following new standard and interpretations (© VTFAOHEMGHER -F—=

and amendments to standards have been issued but
are not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2013 and have not been early adopted. The
Group is assessing the impact of these standards.

The Group will apply these standards from their

effective dates.

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011) (Amendments)
7o s B 5 T 510955
78 VR T 4 EE RS 12558 I
o SHERIH279%
(ZZF——4) (%)
HKAS 19 (2011) (Amendment)
A gt 1958
(ZZF——4) (%)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)
A gEtiE 3258 (B

HKAS 36 (Amendment)

A gEtiE 3658 (B

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

A g EtiERIE395E (B

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21

v (150 R S5 i o
LA —REEAR

HKFRS 9
eV B 1 o 4 B %

HKFRSs (Amendments)

7 il S o A (B0

HKFRSs (Amendments)
s R S R R ()

F—H— H B 2 W BUAE
AR AR > HLI M4 L PR A
T T E R DL R e A 2 e R L
BRI ASSR B BEAE w4l % 5 e
I S8 o ARSI A 5 4

280 U T % S R B o

Investment Entities

BE

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contribution
FOEAR A EHE R B R

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

IREA N & SN

Recoverable Amount Disclosure for Non-Financial
Assets

T T P T A

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of

Hedge Accounting
e TR Z R R st 2 E

Levies

B#

Financial Instruments

S THA

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 — 2012 Cycles
SR -REE TR TR B
HE RO

Improvements to HKFRSs 2011 — 2013 Cycles
SRR TR SRR B
HE RO

Effective for annual periods

beginning on or after

HLLF B &R iR

B I A A
1 January 2014

—&—lF—-A—H

1 January 2015
“E-hE-A—H

1 January 2014
& —NE-A—H
1 January 2014
—E-lE-A—H
1 January 2014
—E-lE-A—H
1 January 2014
—E-ME-A—H
1 January 2015
“E-hE-A—H
1 January 2015

“E-hE-A—H

1 January 2015
“E-hE-A—H
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are

deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are

de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from
inter-company transactions that are recognised in
assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

(a)  Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis, either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combinations (Continued)
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as

incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair
value at the acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-measurement are

recognised in profit or loss.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held
interest measured is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the
case of a bargain purchase, the difference is

recognised directly in profit or loss (Note 2.9).

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries

without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in

equity.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.3

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost also includes directly
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s

net assets including goodwill.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at
cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased
to recognise the investor’s share of the profit or loss of
the investee after the date of acquisition. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on

acquisition.

If the ownership interests in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss

where appropriate.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3

24

Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income
is recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interests in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the

associate.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognised in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the associates.
Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates

are recognised in the income statement.

Joint arrangements

Under HKFRS 11, investments in joint arrangements
are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures
depending on the contractual rights and obligations of each
investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures.

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

24

2.5

2.6

Joint arrangements (Continued)

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses
in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint ventures), the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on

behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an

impairment of the asset transferred.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified

as the board of directors that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (HKS$), which is the Company’s

functional and the Group’s presentation currency.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(®)

©

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are remeasured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in

the income statement.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the

carrying amount are recognised in equity.

Translation difference on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale

are included in the translation reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(¢)  Group companies (Continued)

(i) income and expenses for each income

statement are translated at average exchange

rates; and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated

at the closing rate. Currency translation differences

arising are recognised in equity.

(d)  Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal
On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
a disposal involving loss of joint control over a
joint venture that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all
of the currency translation differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable to

the equity holders of the Company are reclassified to

profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated currency translation differences
are re-attributed to non-controlling interests
and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the
Group’s ownership interests in associates or joint
ventures entities that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control), the

proportionate share of the accumulated exchange

difference is reclassified to profit or loss.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and
maintenance costs are charged in the income statement

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their
residual values, where appropriate, over their estimated

useful lives at the following annual rates:

Buildings 2.5% — 5%

Medium-term leasehold Over the terms of
factory premises the lease

Machinery and equipment 15% — 20%

The shorter of the lease
or 15% — 20%

Leasehold improvements,

furniture and fixtures

15% — 25%
50%

Motor vehicles
Moulds

No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised in the

income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.8

2.9

Land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for land use rights are

accounted for as operating leases. They are expensed in the

income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of

the lease, or when there is impairment, the impairment is

expensed in the income statement.

Intangible assets

(@

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of a subsidiary
and represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Group’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair

value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUSs”), or
groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating

segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense

and is not subsequently reversed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.9

Intangible assets (Continued)

(b)

©

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is shown at historical cost.
Technical know-how has a finite useful life and
is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of technical know-how

over its estimated useful life of 7 years.

Internally generated product development cost

Cost incurred on development projects (relating to
the design and testing of new or improved products)
are recognised as intangible assets when the

following criteria are fulfilled:

(i) it is technically feasible to complete the
development projects so that it will be

available for use or sale;

(ii) management intends to complete the

development projects and use or sell it;

(iii) there is an ability to use or sell the intangible

asset;

(iv) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(v) adequate technical, financial or other

resources to complete the development and to

use or sell the intangible asset are available;

and

(vi) the expenditure attributable to the
development projects during its development

can be reliably measured.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.9

2.10

Intangible assets (Continued)

(c)  Internally generated product development cost
(Continued)
Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period. Capitalised development costs
are recorded as intangible assets and amortised from
the point at which the asset is ready for use on a

straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

(d)  Club membership and debentures
Club membership and debentures are with indefinite
useful lives, and are stated at cost less impairment, if

any.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and joint
ventures, and other non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the

impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
and joint ventures is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary or joint venture
in the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including

goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.11 Financial assets

2.11.1Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the

following categories: at fair value through profit or

loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale.

The classification depends on the purpose for which

the financial assets were acquired. Management

determines the classification of its financial assets at

initial recognition.

(a)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are financial assets held for trading.
A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they

are classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the end of reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘long-term
deposits’, ‘amount due from an investee
company’, ‘trade and other receivables’ and

‘bank balances and cash’ in the balance sheet.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.1Classitication (Continued)

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the end

of reporting period.

2.11.2Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are subsequently carried at amortised

cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss’ category are presented in the income statement
in the period in which they arise. Dividend income
from financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is recognised in the income statement as part
of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established. Changes in the fair value
of monetary and non-monetary securities classified
as available-for-sale are recognised in other

comprehensive income.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.2Recognition and measurement (Continued)

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement. Interest on available-for-
sale securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the income statement when the

Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(a)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably

estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or

economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.12 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an

observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement
in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised

in the consolidated income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.12 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(®)

Assets classitied as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the
criteria refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity
and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognised in the separate consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised
in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed

through the consolidated income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.13

2.14

2.15

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
measured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designed as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of item being hedged. Derivative instruments held by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting and are
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of these derivative instruments that do not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in

the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress
comprises materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as

non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown as

current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of

tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,

they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period

of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting

period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.20

2.21

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the

assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs

eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in

the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts

expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.21 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an

intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.22 Employee benefits

The Group operates various post-employment schemes,

including both defined benefit and defined contribution

pension plans.

(@

Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay
all employees the benefits relating to employee
service in the current and prior periods. A defined
benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined

contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount
of pension benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors

such as age, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period less the fair value
of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which
the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no
deep market in such bonds, the market rates on

government bonds are used.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.22 Employee benefits (Continued)

(@

(b)

Pension obligations (Continued)

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive

income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in the

income statement.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual
or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the

future payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange for
the grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by

reference to the fair value of the options granted:

. including any market performance conditions;

. excluding the impact of any service and non-

market performance vesting conditions; and

. including the impact of any non-vesting

conditions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.22 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)  Share-based compensation (Continued)
Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact
of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment

to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any

directly attributable transaction costs.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

2

FEREFBORME (47)

222 REMWA (4)

()

223 A

LU (7 13 202 7 1 ()

J 7 35 fi B Ao 6L 4 A TH I
S 2 P s e - B
SR B M A e R R I
AT S Bt B A EUAT B Y
STIHD o A A5 i R A SR
6 R L 35S TE S0 B 2 D A e
BH 2wt o AR B
RS EHE AT A w T (W)
R MBS A E A

# o

TE W P HEEA T (i Ry > SR L 9%
7 ety 2 B G A0 BRAT A L 4%
A 22 5y IR A AR > 488 A B A
(T ED ) B J A3 i 1

A G T DR T R RURIE BLAT i
FRECHEE BT > TR BR B A AT
RETH FE R > 76 RE S AT 58 A 1 3

1 & R 20

PR A E A

15 885 Ml 11T e 48 44

i A Z2 TR B AT > & % R
TSI DA TA 5 B B AT R 2 15
T G R o RV [ M A R A
il — {8 6 H 94 48 IR 2 AT REME R
R ATy ZE e R A A4



2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.23

2.24

Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of

time is recognised as interest expense.

The Group records warranty provision at the time of
sale for the estimated costs that will be incurred under
its basic limited warranty. The specific warranty terms
and conditions vary depending upon the product and
the country in which it was sold, but generally includes
technical support, repair parts and labour associated with
warranty repair and service actions. The period ranges from
one to three years. The Group re-evaluates its estimates at
the end of each reporting period to assess the adequacy of
its recorded warranty liabilities and adjusts the amounts as

necessary.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities
as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each

arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
has delivered products to the customer, the customer
has accepted the products and collectability of the

related receivables is reasonably assured.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised on an accruals
basis in accordance with the substance of relevant
agreements.

(c)  Service fee income
Service fee income is recognised when the respective
services are rendered.

(d)  Ticketing and touring income
Income from tour and travel services and other travel
related services are recognised when the services
are rendered. Revenue from sale of air tickets are
recognised when the tickets are delivered.

(e) Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method.

()  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.25 Leases
(a)  Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2

FEREFBORME (47)

224 Wk (4F)

2.25

)

(©

(d)

(e

®

S
(@

EY
1R < A B O 2 A
BT AR

TS e

JIR 5 2 i 4 A 42 AT BR IR 55
RET DIFERE o

S R ik

AL i i e 5 LA R A i
A R e B 2 Wi i S A A3
S MR RF R o B B SR 2 ik
i A S L R TR R o

FLEHEA
FLE A BB R R i T
PATHERR

JREHA

e S A A e E WU R 2
REFIIRE T LLAERE -
HMEHE

JUBE AT HE 2 468 R 0 73l e %
o] ey AN PR B 2 AR

PP RCE TR - IPRACE
B (4nEr AN T AT
) E 2 A ORI A DL
AR A T R ANBR



2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.25

2.26

2.27

Leases (Continued)

(b)  Finance lease
Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at
the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance charges so
as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in other short-
term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the

asset and the lease term.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that required the
Group to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt
instruments. Provisions are recognised when it is probable
that the Group has obligations under such guarantees and
an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle

the obligations.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the

Company’s shareholders.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

31

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair
value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its risk
exposures on changes in foreign currency exchange rates

and interest rates where necessary.

(a)  Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

As most of the Group’s sales in the trading
segment are conducted in the same currency as the
corresponding purchase transactions, and foreign
exchange contracts are used to hedge exposures
where necessary, the monetary assets and liabilities
of the Group were substantially hedged against
each other and therefore, no significant foreign
exchange risk exposure is identified. Sales in the
manufacturing segment are mainly denominated
in United States dollar (“USD”) and Hong Kong
dollar (“HKS$”) and therefore, no significant foreign
exchange risk exposure is identified on these sales
transactions. As the Group’s manufacturing base is
located in the PRC, certain purchases and expenses
are denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”). The Group
has entered into foreign exchange contracts to hedge

part of the exposure arising from RMB.

At 31 December 2013, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2012: 5%) against HKS$, with
all the other variables held constant, profit for
the year would have been HK$8,551,000 (2012:
HK$1,574,000) higher/lower mainly as a result
of the net foreign exchange gain/(loss) on RMB
denominated bank balances, trade receivables and
trade payables excluding the impact of the foreign

exchange contracts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@

(b)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

Except for the cash and time deposits held at bank,
the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market

interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. The Group is exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
borrowings (Note 32). At 31 December 2013, if
interest rates on borrowings had been 25 basis points
(2012: 25 basis points) higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, profit for the year would
have been HK$2,310,000 (2012: HK$2,050,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/lower

interest expense on floating rate borrowings.

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from trade
and other receivables and deposits with banks and

financial institutions.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management
has implemented internal control procedures for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. The Group
generally requires customers to pay a certain amount
of deposits when orders are made. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivables at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate allowance
on impairment losses are made for irrecoverable

amounts.

As at 31 December 2013, 39% (2012: 45%) of the
Group’s total trade receivables comprises receivables
from top five customers.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

(©

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group manages its credit risk by dealing with
credit worthy customers. Credit risk is managed by a
credit evaluation process which includes assessment
and evaluation of existing and potential customers.
In addition, for certain export trades, the Group
obtains provision of insurance protection against
non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political event through purchasing insurance from
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation.

For trading business, to reduce the Group’s exposure
to credit risk, the Group may request 90% deposits
and immediate payment from certain of their

customers upon delivery of equipments.

The Group believes that adequate provision for
doubtful debts has been made in the consolidated
financial statements. To the extent that information is
available, management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cashflows in their

impairment assessment.

The Group has placed its cash within reputable
banks in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan.
Management does not expect any losses arising from

non-performance by these banks.

Liquidity risk

To manage the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

Currently, the Group finances its working capital
requirements through a combination of funds
generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As at 31 December 2013, the Group has available
unutilised banking facilities of approximately
HK$2,533,589,000 (2012: HK$3,416,740,000).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(©)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining

contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For

non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been

drawn up based on the contractual undiscounted cash

flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date

on which the Group is required to pay. The table

Yo s T B A PR (A
31 WEREHEE (A)
(© IEEEME S ()

T RFEGIALEE 65T 4l
ABAHTIMA - kT A S
RE AR & - R4 A
9 T A A SR R K R H
W DR E R G X EMB
Bl R - TR EIIF

includes both interest and principal cash flows. B G Bl i e
Group 7<% ¥
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
—4HN —EWF WELAE At
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
T T T T T T T T
At 31 December 2013
REF—=F+"A=+—H
Trade, bills and other payables
52 53 ME A MR i ~ B AT 5240 e LAt B o Rk 934,943 - - 934,943
Bank borrowings (including interests)
ATREE (RIS 935,075 - - 935,075
Obligations under finance leases (including interests)
AR BRI (AR 1,283 1,000 - 2,283
Derivative financial instruments f72E 4 it T. 5. 737 - - 737
1,872,038 1,000 - 1,873,038
At 31 December 2012
REF——HF+ZA=+—H
Trade, bills and other payables
B 5% MBS R ~ B AoF S50 FL A B o SR 914,193 - - 914,193
Bank borrowings (including interests)
BATRE B (BAEFE) 817,052 - - 817,052
Bank overdrafts (including interests)
BATIE S (BRI 828 - - 828
Obligations under finance leases (including interests)
A BRI (REFE) 1,283 1,283 1,000 3,566
Derivative financial instruments fi74E 4 il T H 1,955 - - 1,955
1,735,311 1,283 1,000 1,737,594




3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(¢)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

S 85 E B AT B (A
WA B N R ()

L) B ()

Company A2 ]
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
4N — [ [EF XS At
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
BT BT T BT T
At 31 December 2013
REF—=F+"HA=+—H
Other payables A f: ¢ 1,969 - - 1,969
At 31 December 2012
REF—"AFFZA=+—H
Other payables i JE AT HEZX 2,070 - - 2,070

At 31 December 2013, the Company continued
to provide corporate guarantees on the banking
facilities granted to its subsidiaries. Under the terms
of the financial guarantee contracts, the Company
will make payments to reimburse the lenders
upon failure of the guaranteed subsidiary to make
payments when due. The face value of the liabilities
guaranteed as at 31 December 2013 amounted to
HK$982,940,000 (2012: HK$870,402,000).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.2 Capital risk management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for the Company’s shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal

capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the net gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
current and non-current borrowings as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet) less short-term time deposits

and cash and bank balances.

The net gearing ratio at year end is as follows:
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2013 2012
N S ot e S
HK$°000 HK$’000
W T e o T
(Restated)
(R H31)
Total borrowings (Notes 32 and 33) fif S 4848 (Fff5132433) 923,952 820,038
Less: bank balances and cash (Note 28)
W BRAT G R KL (B 5E28) (677,987) (453,028)
Net debt fE %5 % %8 245,965 367,010
Total equity /I 1 4848 1,529,337 1,489,381
Net gearing ratio i & A< £ fif [t % 16.1% 24.6%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

33

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial

instruments.

The financial instruments measured at fair value are

disclosed by the following measurement hierarchy:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,

derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The financial instruments that are measured at fair value as
at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 (Note 27) are

classified under level 2.

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the

year.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.3  Fair value estimation (Continued)
If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level
3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial

instruments include:

. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar
instruments.
. The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as

the present value of the estimated future cash flows

based on observable yield curves.

. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts
is determined using forward exchange rates at
the balance sheet date, with the resulting value

discounted back to present value.

. Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow
analysis, are used to determine fair value for the

remaining financial instruments.

All the resulting fair value estimates of the Group’s

forward foreign currency contracts are included in level 2.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year are discussed below.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Depreciation

The Group’s net carrying values of property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2013 was approximately
HK$613,507,000 (2012: HK$619,023,000). The Group
depreciates the property, plant and equipment on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 2 to 40 years
and after taking into account their estimated residual
value, where appropriate, using the straight-line method,
at the rate 2.5% to 50% per annum, commencing from
the date the property, plant and equipment are placed into
productive use. The estimated useful lives that the Group
places the property, plant and equipment into productive
use reflects the directors’ estimate of the periods that the
Group intends to derive future economic benefits from the

use of the Group’s property, plant and equipment.

Estimated impairment loss of trade receivables

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgement. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of customers of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an ageing analysis
at the end of the reporting period, and makes allowances
for obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified
that are no longer suitable for sales. The management
estimates the net realisable value for such finished goods
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. The Group carries out an inventory
review on a product-by-product basis at the end of the

reporting period and makes allowance for obsolete items.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets and available-
for-sale financial assets

Investments in subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and available-for-sale financial assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be

recoverable.

Management judgement is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event
has occurred that may indicate that the related asset values
may not be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the recoverable amount, being
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon
the continued use of the asset in the business. If there is a
significant adverse change in the projected performance
and resulting future cash flow projections, it may be
necessary to take an impairment charge to the income

statement.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax assets, which principally
relates to tax losses, depends on the management’s
expectation of future taxable profit that will be available
against which the tax losses can be utilised. The outcome

of their actual utilisation may be different.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(f)  Pension benefits
The present value of the pension obligations depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis
using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for pensions include
the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will

impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the
end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future
cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension
obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate,
the Group considers the interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in
which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating the terms of the related pension

obligation.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in
part on current market conditions. Additional information

is disclosed in Note 34.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold and services provided by the Group to external
customers, net of returns, allowances, discounts and sales related

taxes. Revenue/turnover recognised during the year is analysed as

4
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follows:
2013 2012
G- St —EK T
HK$°000 HK$’000
i T wHET
Sales of goods # & &1 5,687,230 5,176,734
Commission income 1l 4 it 27,508 36,805
Service fee income IR 22 Ik %5 49,420 34,153
Ticketing and touring income 255 5 i€ % Ui 3 1,275 1,336
Others HAth 322 266

5,765,755 5,249,294




SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Chief Operation Decision-Maker (“CODM”) has been
identified as directors of the Company. The CODM reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess performance and
allocate resources. It determined the operating segments based
on these reports. The Group is currently organised into two
operating segments — trading and manufacturing. These segments

are the basis on which the Group reports its principal activities

information.

Trading - trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment
used in the manufacturing of
printed circuit boards and electronic
products

Manufacturing - manufacturing of electrical and

electronic products

vigid<gs
FEEEPRRE ([ REEERRE ) #
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2013 is

6

srEE R (A

HE_F-=4F£+_"HA=+—HIEEF

as follows: ZAorEE RN R
Trading Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated
%5 Bk Hopl i gty
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
il a R T ER T BT BT
Revenue Il
External sales 51 5 48 1,610,035 4,070,848 84,872 - 5,765,755
Inter-segment sales 7 /X 85 5 48 247470 3472 20,147 (271,089) -
Total #4%A 1,857,505 4,074,320 105,019 (271,089) 5,765,755
Results ¥ 4
Segment results 73 3 & 34,289 72,445 (18,826) (894) 87,014
Finance income fl & A 2,709 11,129 1,533 - 15,371
Finance costs il & K4 (737) (13,567) (1,249) - (15,553)
36,261 70,007 (18,542) (894) 86,832
Share of profit of a joint venture
il — WA E AT Z A 658
Write-back of allowance for doubtful debt
on amount due from a joint venture
Mt — T T T 2 R MR 4 13 79
Profit before income tax b 7 15t il s | 87,569
Income tax expense JIT 15 3 tH (33,671)
Profit for the year 44 5 i Fl 53,808



6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 EBER ()

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2012 is wE " Z— "+ __H=1+—HILFE
as follows: Z oy EREORN T :

Trading ~ Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated

] 3 Hity 8 e

HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

T BT BT BT BT T

Revenue H{ £&

External sales 71 8 £ 41 1,662,352 3,516,506 70,436 - 5,249,294

Inter-segment sales 4315 /4 & £ 4 267972 2,751 24,005 (294,728) -

Total #2%H 1,930,324 3,519,257 94,441 (294,728) 5,249,294

Results %4

Segment results 7 %4 35,820 70,111 (11,365) (838) 93,728

Finance income il &1L A 1,837 11,876 135 - 13,848

Finance costs BRI (4985) (1,719) (1816) - (28,520)
32,672 60,268 (13,046) (838) 79,056

Write-back of allowance for doubtful debt

on amount due from a joint venture

TR — ] & ) 3 2 R IR AR A s ) 1,071

Profit before income tax [5% fIf fo B i i 1 80,127

Income tax expense Pris B ih (31,027)

Profit for the year 7% 4F: i F 49,100
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 HEER ()
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2013 are as RoFE—ZF - HA=Zt B 20HE
follows: FE LA AT
Trading Manufacturing Others Consolidated
B s oAt Ba
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
E¥ T ¥ TR W T #¥TT
Assets & &
Segment assets 7311 & 7 1,040,968 2,202,355 163,908 3,407,231
Liabilities £1 fif
Segment liabilities 43 7 £ i 345,321 1,480,493 52,080 1,877,894
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2012 are as BoE—THEF+ A HZAHE
follows: FEBLE AN T
Trading Manufacturing Others  Consolidated
B ik HoAts e
(Restated) (Restated)
(K&H51) (Ke®E7)
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’000
wW T W TT  WWTor ¥ TT
Assets & jE
Segment assets 73 5 & 2 933,393 2,188,115 134,117 3,255,625
Liabilities £ i
Segment liabilities 73 & & & 343,991 1,355,426 66,827 1,766,244




SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 iR (4)
An analysis of the Group’s capital expenditure, depreciation, AR T 53 W oy 2 AP S - T8 -
amortisation, provision for impairment loss by segment is as B~ U A S BT T

follows:

Trading Manufacturing Others Consolidated
®5 U3 Ho Al R
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
wW T #WTor #WTor #WToo

For the year ended 31 December 2013
WE-Z—=F+_HA=+—HILHEE

Capital expenditure & 4 B 37 16,616 34,555 1,528 52,699
Additions to intangible assets 7% B T & & 10 - - 10
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

E RN N G R 12,545 35,548 7,209 55,302
Amortisation of land use rights = b {if Ff #E # &5 - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible assets e 7 4 B 1,790 - - 1,790

For the year ended 31 December 2012
WE_F -+ A=+—HILFE

Capital expenditure & 7% B 3% 20,045 36,952 11,886 68,883
Additions to intangible assets ¥ B ¥ & & 29 - - 29
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Y3 - s B i e 12,518 38,998 6,771 58,287
Amortisation of land use rights b {4 F F 48 &5 - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible assets EUSIASTES $i 1,564 - - 1,564
Provision for impairment loss on goodwill

1 B 2 Tl (s 1R B A 1,555 - - 1,555
The Group is domiciled in Hong Kong. Revenue originated AEFEBNREE - KAFTE - TEH
from Hong Kong, Mainland China and other countries M K B At B 5K 2 0 g g Rl A
are HK$4,472,200,000 (2012: HK$4,039,937,000), 4,472,200,00000 ( =& — 4 : i ¥
HK$1,003,692,000 (2012: HK$963,145,000) and 4,039,937,0007C ) ~ 45 #1,003,692,0007T
HK$289,863,000 (2012: HK$246,212,000), respectively. (= F— Z4F i %5963,145,00000) &

e 1089 863,0007C ( & — 4
246,212,0007C) ©

The total non-current assets other than intangible assets and AT S ~ v A b B FAh B 5K 2 TR )
deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong and Mainland China A A (A48 IR & BB e B T
and other countries are HK$97,960,000 (2012: HK$71,007,000), 7 ) 73 1l /% s 197,960,000 7T ( — & —
HK$503,599,000 (2012: HK$536,365,000) and HK$90,602,000 A {5 ¥571,007,00000) 5 15503,599,000
(2012 restated: HK$88,545,000), respectively. IO ( FE— T i %536,365,0000T) &

# %90,602,0000C ( & — 4 (K E
F]) ik #588,545,0007T) ©



OTHER GAINS, NET Fofl 4t > A
2013 2012
e St TR AR
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T T
Dividends from available-for-sale financial assets
T R 2,658 4,446
Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries (Note 38)
A T BAY J 2 ) 2 i (B RE3S) - 4,646
Provision for impairment loss on goodwill (Note 18)
7R 2 (R AR A (PR REI8) - (1,555)
2,658 7,537
OPERATING PROFIT 8 8 tha H
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following: KSR T EEINRR, (REA) T 1% EH A
51l -
2013 2012
e St TR AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
T s T
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 25 Fili B}l 4 3,255 3,410
Net write-back of impairment loss on trade and other receivables
B4 T B A B AR R 22 Bl A 8 458 (o] 4 (5,428) (3,368)
Allowance for obsolescence of inventories [ #5 77 £ 78 541 5,255
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings
o MM T 2 RS A A 13,621 15,911
Net foreign exchange losses/(gains) [ 5518, (U %5 ) ¥ 48 1,092 (2,706)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Y S R B e 1R 879 1,860
Net fair value losses on derivatives financial instruments
A il TR 2 AT R 1R 3,612 4,620




9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

9 EEMAMA (BEEREHE)

2013 2012

G S TR TR

HK$’000 HK$’000

W T T T

Salaries, wages, commission and allowances Ha - L& M4 Mg 634,458 595,031
Pension costs — contributions to defined contribution plans (Note (a))

BRI — 1) F 5 (LT AR (B R ) ) 9,515 9,331

Pension costs — contribution to defined benefit plans (Note 34)

SRR A AR — 1] S E A AR (R EE34) 440 662

Social security costs 1 & { [ AL 2% 31,978 25,590

676,391 630,614

(@)

Where there are employees who leave the defined
contribution plans prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group are
reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions. There
were no forfeited contributions utilised in this manner
during the year (2012: Nil).

At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant
forfeited contributions, which arose upon employees
leaving the retirement schemes and which are available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in future

years.

The total employer’s contribution to the above retirement
schemes and other local arrangement charged to
the consolidated income statement, net of forfeited
contributions, amounted to approximately HK$9,515,000
(2012: HK$9,331,000).

(@)

ik I B 7E 13t 3K 4 Tl J iR o S
PR B > A 42 10 AT (3t 0 ek
BT > A4 B2 3l 48 LA 5 5K
Azt e® (—F =
) o

R A A > AR 40 DR M BB AR A
B T A T 3t A 2 B Rl
A B A Bt 2 FE R R M R

{8 = S bl AR R T ) B At b
TP 2 A R SRR A OF R R A
FNBE > B P B 2 R I 3K A
#9,515,0007C ( & — 4 ik
9,331,0007C) °



10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the

year ended 31 December 2013 is set out below:

10 3 R A P I

(@ HEFEWE

RRE-F-=F+-"H=1+—H
1k AR BEAS 4 A HE 3 2 I e 08 A

T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fees  #i& L& payments B{K&EHEZ Total
HHEA wE Ma Rk #BlER [CERET At
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
BT T T T T BT
Executive directors 117 5
Senta Wong T 4] 185 8,608 1414 357 10,564
Edward Ying Chun Tsui 75 % 185 4,497 1,058 25 5,965
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 44 185 4,108 1,025 205 5,523
Bengie Man Hang Kwong B} 15 120 3,920 1,594 196 5,830
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 120 3,110 2147 130 3,607
Non-executive directors JF 117 % %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh &7 i 224 819 849 58 1,950
Leung Kam Fong 8 7 120 - - - 120
Independent non-executive directors
BT ES
Peter Chung Yin Lee (Note 1)
ZEPE (HERED 120 - - - 120
John Ho fi #7% 120 60 - - 180
Philip Wan Chung Tse #f 7% 7 120 60 - - 180
Gene Howard Weiner 120 - - - 120
1,619 25,182 6,187 1,171 34,159

Note 1: Deceased on 20 December 2013

MiEED s RoF =+ A= +H

i i



10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

10

R R AR PE M ()

Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) HEHFEME (H)
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the wEE _—F——"F+_H=1+—H
year ended 31 December 2012 is set out below: 147 AR 2N W) AR 5 2 W 8 Gn
T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fees ¥4 L& payments RYREFEZ Total
ERUS e el KB RS et
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
T T BT BT BT
Executive directors 117 % 3
Senta Wong T 5.l 154 8,246 1,231 339 9,970
Edward Ying Chun Tsui 74 154 4244 910 212 5,520
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 44 154 3877 879 194 5,104
Bengie Man Hang Kwong B} 15 100 4,145 1,140 188 5573
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 100 2,996 238 125 3,459
Non-executive director JF §117 %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh &7 i 192 863 1,118 33 2,206
Independent non-executive directors
BukaGES
Peter Chung Yin Lee 2= 100 50 - - 150
John Ho fiT 47 100 50 - - 150
Philip Wan Chung Tse # % " 100 50 - - 150
Gene Howard Weiner 100 - - - 100
1,254 24,521 5,516 1,091 32,382
None of the directors waived any emoluments during the R F - ZE R T4
years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. TZA =t —H IR M EE S
AT AT <
Five highest paid individuals b) HEEEHMAL

The five highest paid individuals in the Group were

executive directors of the Company for the years ended

31 December 2013 and 2012 whose emoluments were

included in Note 10(a).

REEEE T SFRF -
FEFHZ B EEZ AR
EHT N B AR A F AT E S
W5 22 5P SO B 3E10(a) ©
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FINANCE COSTS, NET 11 B AR HHE
2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T
Interest income on: Fl & I A :
— bank deposits #2177 3K 11,391 13,069
— others HAth - 103
Fair value gain on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps
M3 193 G 49 K A A 1) 2 P M i 730 -
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRAT A7 3K 2 B 50,08 4 1 4 3,250 676
15,371 13,848
Interest expense on: FE 3 :
— bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years
R TLAF T 25 SRR 2 SRAT 5 8 S8 52 (15,495) (23,792)
— finance leases wholly repayable within five years
R TAF TR 2B AR 2 A (58) (82)
Fair value loss on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps
A ME 7 3] & 4 e B 3 45 ) 2 O3 - (B 1R - (4,646)
(15,553) (28,520)
Finance costs — net filll & i 4 — {F{E (182) (14,672)

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group
entered into certain arrangements to mitigate the exposure
arising from the strengthening of RMB. These includes USD/
HK$ denominated bank borrowings, RMB denominated bank
deposits, interest rate swap contracts and foreign exchange
forward contracts, which are disclosed in Notes 27, 28 and 32 to
the financial statements. These arrangements have expired as at
31 December 2013.

P e S o ke S i |
S HIREE AL O LA TE
PR DA BEAR BN B W T (7 2 2R 2 R
A 375 B K B 27~ 28 K320 B i 2
PLEETE W R E A SRATHE A AR
W (B A SR AT A7 3R I 2B 1 A 4 B b
MEm M A4 - S Lo —F—=

+-A=+—HEH-
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12

FINANCE COSTS, NET (CONTINUED)

11 BlE RA - M ()

The financial effects of these arrangements, which are included in 5 PR W R A AR R bl
the above net finance costs, are as follows: IATREAT -
2013 2012
e St SRR
HK$’000 HK$’000
#W T T
Interest income on bank deposits #8217 17 2 2 FLE YT A 3,106 9,518
Interest expense on bank borrowings 817 18 & 2 3 37 (1,556) (3,123)
Fair value gain/(loss) on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps
A HEE W1 5 40 S Rl 45 0 2 T BN ER (s 4R) 730 (4,646)
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRAT A7k 2 E S0 1A 2 19 3,250 676
5,530 2,425
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12 Frfbe s i
2013 2012
SR =4 i St S
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou T
Current income tax Rl # ir /5 Bt
— Hong Kong profits tax 7 ¥ F| 75 B 8,395 4,833
— Other jurisdictions including PRC corporate income tax
HoAth B2 RE R > (345 Hh B A SE T AR B 18,306 21,451
26,701 26,284
(Over)/under provision in prior years #8 £ 4F & (HREABHE) HH AL
— Hong Kong 7 5 99) (34)
— Other jurisdictions including PRC corporate income tax
oAt w5 HE [ > ELAE o B A 2 P 3 B (184) 225
(283) 191
Deferred income tax (Note 23) ¥ %L AF 15 B4 (B 523) 3,768 1,341
Withholding tax on dividend paid by subsidiaries
LI 22 R 2 IR R 2 AN I 3,485 3,211
33,671 31,027
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13

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. The subsidiaries
established in the PRC are subject to corporate income tax rate
of 25% (2012: 25%). The subsidiaries in Taiwan are subject to
corporate income tax rate of 17% (2012: 17%). Taxation arising
in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

relevant jurisdictions.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate applicable

in Hong Kong to profits of the group companies as follows:

12

P i X th (47)

T uts FIAFBL T LAAS 4F 5 2 Ak w1 E AR B Vit
FIHEBEF16.5% ( —F— "4 :16.5%) &t
BB o s rh B B ST 2 B A W R AR 25 % (.
F— T 25% ) BRSNS E TS BL
B B AN R ZEH 7% (. — AR
17% ) B 3R B0 S 7 TS B o oAt 7] i 4
16 27 T T JU0) e A R ] Lo ) 2 B R
FHE -

7 £ [ B3 v A5 o i i M) 22 o T B £ [
2 R N 3 A s T B AR 2
Bk 2= 840F

2013 2012
—EF = T AR
HK$’000 HK$°000
#WTou BT T
Profit before income tax % T 5 B il 4 £l 87,569 80,127
Tax at domestic tax rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)
HE B A16.5% (& — 4 116.5% ) w5 Z BiIH 14,449 13,221
Effect of different tax rate of operations in other jurisdictions
L Ath, W] Vo A [ 5 S 2 AN R B R 2 R 4,733 2,233
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes
AT B S 2 BB 2,231 4,527
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes
AR B 2 BLFs 72 (3,341 (3,013)
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised
5 S AT e R 2 B E s (345) (748)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
R e R ol T s 18 2 B i 9,431 11,080
Write-off of deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
AP0 e S A A o T 3,809 -
Effect of tax exemptions granted to foreign subsidiaries
g S PR 2 ) P AR T 2 R (280) -
(Over)/under provision in prior years
RAEAEE GRS B2 (283) 191
Others H:Ath (218) 325
Withholding tax on dividend paid by subsidiaries
T B A ) L URAST B S 2 AT OB IR 3,485 3,211
Income tax expense T 158 37 33,671 31,027

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$9,400,000 (2012: HK$11,668,000).

13

ARy i) JBOHE R AN A i A

AN TR RE R A A EAS 85 R A 4 7
W AR > £ %E %2 15 %59,400,0007T ( —
F— T4E  #E11,668,0000C) ©



14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the

profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the

14

Nyl
(a) HA

BB R AN T A 7 B A
A 3 ] Bk LA T L B AT 5 2

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during TIHE - 1 B3
the year.
2013 2012

e Sl B e o

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousand dollars)

AN Al HERE A A Vi A1) (W ToT) 45,375 42,301
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
C 3547 W 2 B AP 3 8 (T80 739,670 739,670
Basic earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
B AR G R (g B i) 6.13 5.72
Diluted (b) B

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding,

5 FEC R 21 ) AR B S 40 T A YA
92 S T R R AT AE S

assuming conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary ZINREST- Y BT A
shares.
2013 2012
e St B e o
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousand dollars)
A F A NI A i R (B M T-oe) 45,375 42,301
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
O B AT 2 B -2 e (/%) 739,670 739,670
Adjustments for share options (thousands)
A S AE A o R (T 1) 3,917 3,992
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for diluted earnings per share (thousands)
JA LA A A v ) < B RSP 3 B (T 743,587 743,662
Diluted earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
T IR R (45 BB A1) 6.10 5.69
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16

DIVIDENDS 15 BE
2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Final dividend, proposed, of HK$0.02 (2012: HK$0.015) per share
AR > sk s r0.027C (—F — —4F 5 #0.0157C) 14,793 11,095

LAND USE RIGHTS
The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments held in the PRC under leases of

between 10 and 50 years.

16 LMl I RE

AHE B 2 - b (5 PR B AR 25 5 A b B 4 A
WI0E504F 2 FHA A 2 TR s L &

HKIH o

2013 2012

S St —EF - TF

HK$’000 HK$’000

b1 i e BT

At 1 January & —H —H 14,387 14,748
Amortisation 54 (361) (361)

At 31 December it T —H =1—H 14,026 14,387




17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17 Y3 R Kkl

Medium- Leasehold
Freehold term improve-
land and leasehold ments,
buildings factory furniture
in overseas premises Machinery and fixtures
IR A in the PRC and e Motor
EHE+H R e 40 equipment  MFEHEE- vehicles Total
B MAMRE  BEERE  ERRER O ok
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HK$'000
BT it T ik BT BT BT
Net book amount at 1 January 2013
RZF— =~ A — H Z IR FHE 62,767 372,122 142,865 34,246 7,023 619,023
Exchange translation adjustments [ S (1,847) 54 1,287 189 39 (278)
Additions 1 & 6,897 2,604 38,344 2,889 1,965 52,699
Disposals it} & - (1,793) (551) 22) (269) (2.635)
Depreciation % (906) (11,558) (32,779) (1479) (2,580) (55,302)
At 31 December 2013 i8¢ ~F— =4+ " H =+—H 66,911 361,429 149,166 29,823 6,178 613,507
At 31 December 2013 i¢ ~F— =4+ H =+—H
Cost A 82,623 486,766 549,794 133,592 26,489 1,279,264
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
2T R (15,712) (125,337) (400,628) (103,769) (20311) (665,757)
Net book amount J i {¥ {E 66,911 361,429 149,166 29,823 6,178 613,507
Net book amount at 1 January 2012
WZFE -2~ A H Z IR EHE 57,844 379,613 128,611 31,536 6,711 604,315
Exchange translation adjustments PR 2,905 (64) 1,007 (474) 55 3,429
Additions ¥ & 2,837 4222 49,988 12,186 2970 72,203
Disposals 5 - - (1,269) (1,532) (231) (3.032)
Depreciation 7% (819) (11,649) (35,612) (7,624) (2,583) (58,287)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 40)
e — 10 A 2 ) (KA 5E40) - - 140 154 101 395
At 31 December 2012 * —F— "4+ H =+—H 62,767 372,122 142,865 34,246 7,023 619,023
At 31 December 2012 /A ~F— Z4F+ " H =+—H
Cost A 78,013 486,222 513,098 136,797 25,763 1,239,893
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
BEHTE R (E (15,246) (114,100 (370,233) (102,551) (18,740 (620.,870)
Net book amount J i i {E 62,767 372,122 142,865 34246 7,023 619,023




17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

The Group had certain pledged freehold land and
buildings with total net book amounts of approximately
HK$22,482,000 (2012: HK$23,410,000) to secure bank
overdrafts granted to the Group (Note 32).

Finance leases
Certain property, plant and equipment are held under

finance leases. Details of these assets are as follows:

17 W3- W Bkl (A7)

(a)

(b)

A A5 T 5 IR TR E S L A s I
22,482,00070 ( & — T4 i
23,410,0007C ) Z #T 7K A SERE 1
B A TR A B 4% T A AL [ 2 41
1T 2 R (f5E32) »

i egiiN=g
T R B TR R
MERA %% EEZ AT

2013 2012

G- S TR TR

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T T

Net book value [ i 1§ 6,743 6,537
Depreciation for the year 4 4 J& 7 8 1,118 495
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

18

Intangible assets represent technical know-how acquired by

the Group and internally generated product development costs.

Movements of the intangible assets during the year are as follows:

MV 4 AR S T R 2 BT S A
HREE PR 2 i B B IRAS < AF R SR
BT

Internally
generated
product
development
costs
Technical K
Goodwill know-how  EEZ AR Total
W 5 7 0 (HEEFIN A5t
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’ 000
W T i AT T wIET o
Year ended 31 December 2012
wWEF A=t HILEE
Opening net book amount {17 i T {5 (& - 4,927 6,707 11,634
Addition 7% & - - 29 29
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 40)
B — [T o 2% ) (BfFE40) 1,555 - - 1,555
Amortisation $# - (1,116) (448) (1,564)
Impairment loss 5 {E &5 5 (1,555) - - (1,555)
Closing net book amount A i Ifi 1 (i - 3,811 6,288 10,099
At 31 December 2012 it & — "4+ " H=+—H
Cost BiA 1,555 7.810 10,736 20,101
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 24 51 8 2 I (E (1,555) (3,999) (4,448) (10,002)
Net book amount H [ 1% {H - 3,811 6,288 10,099
Year ended 31 December 2013
BE-EF-=H+_A=+—HILFE
Opening net book amount 41 i I {5 (& - 3,811 6,288 10,099
Addition 7% & - - 10 10
Amortisation $# - (1,116) (674) (1,790)
Closing net book amount ] 4 % T 1% {f - 2,695 5,624 8,319
At 31 December 2013 & ~F—=F+_H=+—H
Cost LA - 7.810 10,746 18,556
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 2 514 8 2 s (B - (5,115) (5,122) (10,237)
Net book amount H il 1 (& - 2,695 5,624 8,319
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Amortisation of HK$1,790,000 (2012: HK$1,564,000) are
included in “Depreciation and amortisation” in the consolidated

income statement.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, impairment charge on
goodwill of HK$1,555,000 was made and was included in “Other
gains, net” in the consolidated income statement because of poor

market condition faced by the subsidiary.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

On 14 March 2012, B KB B A BRZA ], a former associate
of the Group, became a subsidiary of the Group as a result of
the Group’s acquisition of a further 27.5% of its equity interest,

details of which are set out on Note 40.

Movements of share of net assets attributable to the Group for the

year are as follows:

18

19

WIEE i (4F)
71,790,000 ( & — T4
1,564,00070 ) Z #EE5 G5 1E 4 DF IR~
EiRYE - ARNE

PEEE—-"F T H = —HIRE
JE o EH T B R 2 ) T A 5 T 0L+ R
B E s 11,555,00000 2 6k (B 5 > 3if
EIETE S O RIB 2R 2 T Al as > 15 (E
N

— [ 4 2y W) Z HE AR

REF—TAE=H A > AR RS
7 A BB A A B A A 1)
— [HT R 2 ) o IR o AR A I — 2Bl
W H27 5% A ME 25 > w17 HU Bt 5E40 ©

A TR A S [ R A R (A T

2013 2012
e St SRR
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou T
Carrying value as at 1 January i*— H — H 2l - 2,839
Disposals upon step acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 40)
T2 A WA T A 2 ) B L (Bh E40) - (2,839)

Carrying value at 31 December

R A=t B2 REE
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INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The Group holds 50% of the voting rights of its joint ventures.
The Group has joint control over these arrangements as under the
contractual agreements, unanimous consent is required from all

parties to the agreements for all relevant activities.

The Group’s joint arrangements are structured as limited
companies and provide the Group and the parties to the
agreements with rights to the net assets of the limited companies
under the arrangements. Therefore, these entities are classified as

joint ventures of the Group.

20

A,A/\“]Z@ﬁ
AL F AT A F50% 4% ZEHE - AE
AR 5 40 ok e % 4 e PR A LI 4
il 4 s — U0 RA R 3 B R 2R B ok R T
Wz —FEE

AW G E LR AR T W
IR B R W R AT A A TS IR A K PR
AZEA RN T 2 EEFE - B %%
HROBRAAELEE LGB AT -

2013 2012
TR =4 e e
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T T
Share of net assets of unlisted joint ventures
JREAL FE LT 5 A R 2 663
Amounts due from joint ventures J& I A8 /A 7l K 683 687
Less: Impairment loss on amount due from a joint venture
W MR A 2 AR M 1R - 79
1,346 608
There is no change in the share of net assets attributable to the AR N AR B [ 2 B A v (N A ) (
Group during the year (2012: Nil). T4 )
The amounts due from joint ventures are unsecured, interest-free JRE AL A5 7 2 ) R Y G A~ A L %
and are not repayable within one year. ZER —4F N AE R
There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s interests S KA B B G A T RE R 2 59K
in its joint ventures. fAfEe
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INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

Set out below are the joint ventures of the Group as at 31
December 2013, which, in the opinion of the directors, are
material to the Group. The joint ventures as listed below have
share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held

directly by the Group; the place of incorporation or registration is

20 HEANZHESLS (H)
NS FE =A==+ —H
HFERABAEEAN T EERZ AL
BN B CHEI 2 A BN A A
DAt 28 B e 1 2 A > NI p A AR [ R 4
A s HaE M A S7 M B BT 0 5 R

also their principal place of business. HC B B
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ capital held
Form of registration/ by the Group
business operation Class of A4 i
Name of entity structure AL Ve share held C#fT A Principal activities
TR A e 3 3N At R SRR WA R
Wesi Technology Ltd Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50%  Semi conductor equipment
Ak AL ik Rl distribution
Jr SR
MAE A AR Wholly-owned Taiwan Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises aE capital distribution
BEINERE i<y EIRS L B
MEEAHRAF Wholly-owned PRC Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises H capital distribution
BEINERE g RSB

Set out below is the summarised consolidated financial

information for Wesi Technology Ltd which is accounted for

using the equity method.

N OSCHE S OKE AR R AR X Wesi
Technology Ltd & fif W %5 & 22

Summarised consolidated balance sheet At EEAERME
2013 2012
S S TR TR
HK$’000 HK$ 000
BT T o
Total current assets i 5 & & 44 (5 6,957 7,315
Total current liabilities (including trade payables)
TLE B R (BT S AT R (5,650) (7.492)
Non-current FE i B
Assets & 19 20
Net assets/(liabilities) % &, ( £18) A 1,326 (157)
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INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

20 HEAEZHELE (A

Summarised consolidated income statement B D I 2 o 2
2013 2012
S St TR TR
HK$’000 HK$ 000
BT T o
Revenue U 4 14,831 15,331
Profit after income tax [% Fr 15 B 1% Vs Al 1,466 1,999

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the
financial statements of the joint ventures, adjusted for differences
in accounting policies between the Group and the joint ventures,

if any.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND
AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

21

EAEOR R A B R B8 2
EHCWORALHESERFAMZE
RPBORE BAE R (nf) -

WoF 8§ 2 W) 5% S5 e B o JAG 2 i ik I

2013 2012

R e S

HK$’000 HK$’000

b a ST T o

Unlisted shares, at cost FF F i B 003 » 4% B A< 171,266 171,266
Amounts due from subsidiaries /& i Ff} J& 2 7] 3k T8 244,334 246,017
415,600 417,283

Particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2013 are set out in Note 43 to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the amounts due from
subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and the balances are

considered as part of the Company’s investments in subsidiaries.

AYEB = F = AS R
B 24 7 R S 9
43

RN oE-=EFR R FE T A
= o BB 2 R R OE TS A A
Be b 15 o T 45 BR A AR 20 A 2% =1 Wi Je
A BE 2 —H e
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND
AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Summarised financial information on subsidiary with
material non-controlling interests

Set out below is the summarized consolidated financial
information for Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company which has non-controlling interests that are material

to the Group.

21 Pt 2 ] BB B ME O RR R 2 W)k

(%

A EEOK 2 ) P 4 2 B 2 ) B

FORHRE2E

N SCH S B A A R T R 2
2] A M i 2 A 2% R BRI A W 6 s
B A R A ) 2 B B B R

Summarised consolidated balance sheet B A AR
2013 2012
TR e S =51
HK$°000 HK$’000
T T
Current i By
Assets & &= 240,071 247,215
Liabilities & & (69,814) (72,503)
Total current assets and liabilities Vi B & /7S M £ 15 44 (8 170,257 174,710
Non-current JE i 8
Assets & &= 84,676 80,476
Liabilities £ & (9,479) (10,666)
Total non-current net assets FF ¥t B % /& 44 15 (E 75,197 69,810
Net assets ¥ & & {5 245,454 244,520
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND 21
AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Summarised consolidated income statement

il J 2 ] 8 e I 2 ) sk IR

(#)

£ DA e 22

2013 2012
e St TR AR
HK$°000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Revenue I 45 248,115 249,448
Profits before income tax B il 15 8¢ iif %5 Al 32,013 29,634
Income tax expense I 554 % H (5,508) (6,745)
Profit for the year 7% 4 J¥ i F1| 26,505 22,889
Other comprehensive income/(loss) :fth %% & Wt 2%, (5 18) 3,400 (2,050)
Total comprehensive income %% £ 1 % 48 %A 29,905 20,839
Total comprehensive income allocated to non-controlling interests
43 W0 28 Ik ¥ ) PR i 2 A W A 1,050 950
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
SCAF T I B i A 2 e 1,882 637
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND
AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Summarised consolidated cash flows

21

il J 2 ] 8 e I 2 ) sk IR

(4

£ O B 4 i B E

2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
#WTou T
Cash flows from operating activities B ZE£F 2 H &R &
Cash generated from operations £ % 5755 T 15 Bl 4 40,811 24,022
Interest received B4 Y FILE 1,470 1,680
Income tax paid € FT158i (4,831) (3,805)
Net cash generated from operating activities
REEHEMHHRETH 37,450 21,897
Net cash used in investing activities 1% % 1 B it FI 81 & 3 # 12,772) (16,126)
Net cash used in financing activities il % i B B ) B 4 v %1 (20,576) (9,324)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
BlERBEFHEHNM (W) 58 4,102 (3,553)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
AR 2 B R S (A H 163,953 162,821
Exchange differences on cash and cash equivalents
o MR S I H 2 M e 3 (3,979 4,685
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
RAERZ Bl KB &% EIEA 164,076 163,953
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AMOUNT DUE FROM AN INVESTEE COMPANY 22 MW —F 524 & 2 vl Z 5k H
2013 2012
TR AR TE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
b i T BT
Amount due from an investee company it — [H] 52 & & /A & 2 #H 3,806 3,806
Less: impairment loss & : i {E &5 18 (3,806) (3,806)
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and is not repayable within W2 TR G MR e B S MR — AR
one year. fE% -
DEFERRED INCOME TAX 23 IRIEF3B
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there HAR B B AR LT T R
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against 1% BV S T L D B AR
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to 2 S iy 75 0 Ja8 ] — B OME A IR > 0 AT
the same fiscal authority. JRAS B E B T DAHE S o
At 31 December At 1 January
w+=-H=+—H w—H—H
2013 2012 2012
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
i3 v wHT oo wHET oo
(Restated) (Restated)
(ZEHEL) (R EL)

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after 12 months

IR 12 7 4% Wi ] 22 08 S 3 T

5,472 9,432 10,742
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) 23 BB ()
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the AR A N A T K B TR — B R RE
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances W2 R IEIL T A B A E KA
within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: fE 2 s E T :
Decelerated
tax Estimated
depreciation tax losses
T %t Provisions Total
BLIE T8 Bt 35 )i 42 Al At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T T BT
At 1 January 2012, as previously reported
o A H o IR 2 kY) 4,942 3932 8,906
Adjustments (Note 2.1(a)) #% (Fff32.1¢a)) - - 1,836 1,836
At 1 January 2012, as restated
o F— AR KE ky) 4,942 5,768 10,742
Credited/(charged) to consolidated income statement
A PERIERFIA (H1ER) 42 (701) (682) (1,341)
Charged to other comprehensive income
JA HA AR A W4 41 BR - - (46) (40)
Exchange difference [ b, 75 %A - - 77 77
At 31 December 2012, as restated and 1 January 2013
hoE A A=t H o E
K" _F—=F—H—H 74 4,241 5,117 9,432
(Charged)/credited to consolidated income statement
WA FFER (k) A 17) (3,807) 56 (3,768)
Charged to other comprehensive income
JA A &5 £ ik A1 BR - - (64 (64)
Exchange difference [ i, 25 %A - - (128) (128)
At 31 December 2013 A ~F =4+ "] =+—H 57 434 4,981 5472

At 31 December 2013, the Group has unused tax losses, for

which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the balance sheet,
of approximately HK$264,640,000 (2012: HK$240,285,000)

available to offset against future taxable profits. Included in

unused tax losses are losses of approximately HK$48,790,000
(2012: HK$76,905,000) that will expire in 1 to 9 years. Other tax

losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

W —-ZEF T H=+—H AREEA
I ) I Bl PR 48 4 75 %5 264,640,0000T (-
T A 240,285,00078) A R E
B A 2 I LB Vi R o M S S0 R R 5 e 4R
A AR N T SRR S B T A o R
) B IR R 18 AL A R — 2 UE R F
W 2 k4B 407 148,790,0000C (—F—
AF W %576,905,00070 ) o Ho A B IE 5 18 I
EEGE



24 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

24 AIfEH B SR E E

2013 2012
e St B S
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T T
Unlisted investments, at cost: JF b T & > $2 liAs
— equity securities (Note (a) & (b)) A7 7 ([t #E(a) & (b)) 32,815 32,798
Less: impairment loss 3 : 96k {5 15 (129) (129)
32,686 32,669
Notes: B &
(a)  The unlisted equity securities represent investments in private (a) I LTRSS B - T AT
entities incorporated in Taiwan, the British Virgin Islands and DS [ A NN/ I -4
Hong Kong. o
(b) As the available-for-sale financial assets do not have quoted (b) A T A3t A 4 T NI R T 3 R
market prices and their fair values cannot be reasonably assessed, H B MG A BEETAL » SlenT ikt 45 4
the available-for-sale financial assets are stated at cost less Pl Y e AR 10 6 B B M o
impairment.
(¢)  Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the (c) WIS R g EE T DL B SIE

following currencies:

2013 2012

R4 BT

HKS$°000 HKS$’000

W T T oo

HKS #5 ¥ 26,094 26,094
New Taiwan Dollar (“NTD”) 7 & % ([H &%) 6,592 6,575

32,686 32,669
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INVENTORIES 25 8
2013 2012
G- S TR TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
wHET It Nk T
Raw materials and consumables J5 B4 B & 14 #E i 370,488 434,367
Work in progress 7 $¢ iy 159,461 139,975
Finished goods $& Ji /i 202,519 214,134
732,468 788,476

As at 31 December 2013, no raw materials or work in progress

are carried at net realisable value, whereas finished goods of
approximately HK$13,503,000 (2012: HK$25,501,000) are

carried at net realisable value.

As at 31 December 2012, raw materials and work in progress of
HK$7,202,000 and HK$1,341,000 respectively, were carried at

net realisable value.

oA A S E o R
Rl A B AT 8 SRR (E S HR - i
i £ 5 %13,503,00000 ( —F — AR i
#525,501,0007C ) HI LA w] 5 35 1 {8 51 i -

WoE——F+ A =+—H>EKMK
Ko A8 5 4 Al #57,202,00000 & ik
1,341,0007¢ A A 585 B {3 E 5] Bz

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26 5 M LAt HEWOHR Ak
2013 2013 2012 2012
TR SR RS CFE T R
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
wWTox WWTx W Toc  BWT
Group Company Group Company
AL AR AL /A
Trade receivables — third party
o e — 5 =7 1,234,661 - 1,240,920 -
Less: provision for impairment of receivables
B8 B AR D (488 A4 (17,390) - (23,433) -
1,217,271 - 1,217,487 -
Other receivables - Ath JE U i 2 16,698 17 12,486 -

Total trade and other receivables

B2 oy T A 8 WSO 5 4 A

1,233,969

17 1,229,973 —
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 days to 180
days to its trade customers. In addition, for certain customers
with long-established relationship, a longer credit period may be

granted.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables based on invoice dates

net of provision for impairment at the end of reporting period is

26

B 5 B B At RE WOk (A7)

AEEGTEGEF N TF0REISORZ
EEH - IO B E L R IBIR 2 45 T
FEME AEBEATERA TRERH
gqo

AR 7% B2 5 ME WSO R (2 471 e ol (B4
T SR JE T B 5 F RO < AR )

as follows: Hr
2013 2012
TR AR - S
HK$’000 HK$°000
Tt T T
0 to 30 days 0230k 436,548 410,368
31 to 60 days 31 260K 340,116 357,125
61 to 90 days 61 90K 184,775 164,705
Over 90 days 90K DA 255,832 285,289
1,217,271 1,217,487

Trade receivables of HK$973,891,000 (2012: HK$1,046,829,000)
are neither past due nor impaired. Among the past due trade
receivables, HK$243,380,000 (2012: HK$170,658,000) were
not considered to be impaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. Full provision for impairment of receivables has been
provided for the remaining balance of HK$17,390,000 (2012:
HK$23,433,000). The ageing analysis of trade receivables past

due but not impaired is as follows:

2 5 M R 3K %5973,891,00000 ( %
— A i 11,046,829,00000 ) BE A
WA IR R W (E - T R ) R K
7 243,380,0000C ( - F — AF W
170,658,0007C ) # 1 £ 46 5 Wk {H » 5% %
S TE B S04 3T M NI R R R Bk 2
LR P A B - B R O 517,390,000
(& — 4R 5 123,433,00000 ) 2 #EH
R R A R DR 9% 4 o 3 0T E R el
2B 5 E R SR B8 A B 1

2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
#W T T

Overdue by: 71
0 to 30 days 0%30°K 129,020 86,594
31 to 60 days 31 260K 51,392 37,204
61 to 90 days 61 90K 32,547 13,200
Over 90 days 90K LA I 30,421 33,660
243,380 170,658
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26
(CONTINUED)
The movements in the provision for impairment of trade

receivables are as follows:

B 5 B B At ME WOk (A7)

5 WE SRR S (BB 2 S B 0

2013 2012

e St TR AR

HK$’000 HK$’000

EHTT T T

At 1 January A —H —H 23,433 29,824

Provision for impairment of trade receivables & S IR AT D (5 A 10,425 9,814

Write-back of provision for impairment of trade receivables

B T B SR ik (L 438 f4  48¢ [l (15,853) (13,182)
Bad debts written off 5 Izl 4 (615) (3,023)

At 31 December & +—H =+ —H 17,390 23,433

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not

contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the

B 5y B HAM BEWOIR 3K 2 A AS £

RO EEE -

T F W 2 v 1 R B A b At 45 05

fair value of each class of receivable mentioned above. The Group JRE MR R 2 A ST o A 4R A e 15 AT
does not hold any collateral as security. (OEISEITR (T A
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 27 fikEm TR
2013 2012
R4 TR TR
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
% 1% B AfE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T T W T o T o
As at 31 December * +—-H =+—H
Forward foreign exchange contracts AN A A - (737) 45 (1,955)
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 27
(CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts. The notional principal
amounts of these outstanding forward exchange contracts at 31
December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

A b TR (44

AR SRR FE T A
=B AREEAG MR BT Z I AME
BRI N R EER R AR
H=Z1—H &% RIEAT 2 58 WA

BRIZBFTAGEWN

2013 2012
b Sy TR
HKS$°000 HK$’000
W T T
Sell USD for Japanese Yen (“JPY”) JPY & 357058 H & ([ H &) 3,831 6,241
Sell HK$ for Euro (“EUR”) B i #5 ¥ Saloc (TEot]) - 3211
Sell USD for EUR E H 3% It b ik - 1,640
Sell HK$ for JPY & Hi s ¥ 5t H (8] 7,644 -
Sell RMB for JPY & i A R ¥ 5 H 5,890 19,718
Sell RMB for USD & i A R ¥ 5835 00 - 169,503

BANK BALANCES AND CASH 28 HUTHRIER K BlE

Group Company
N Y, /A

2013 2012 2013 2012
CR-SE R F ZB—ZE X8
HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
BT W Ww¥Tx ¥ T
Short-term time deposits £ 3 & #1773k 143,383 269,175 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 3 4x &% 3 4 % {5 1A H 534,604 183,853 51 181
677,987 453,028 51 181

As at 31 December 2013, bank balances and cash of
HK$499,781,000 (2012: HK$266,569,000) are denominated in
RMB.

The conversion of the Group’s RMB denominated cash and bank
balances deposited with banks in Mainland China into foreign
currencies and the remittance of funds out of Mainland China is
subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control

promulgated by the Government of the PRC.

WoE—Z4E T A = —H o AT R
Ko 4 7 #5499,781,0000C ( —F— 4E
e %5266,569,0007C ) T4 N R HEFHE -

S I A O B A R AT 2 4 N R
W (B < B SRATT 4 R S0 7 S R % B
Hh R I A > 24 2R ST R AR A 2
A A il K54 HI) B K ol
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29

30

BANK BALANCES AND CASH (CONTINUED) 28
As at 31 December 2013, the weighted average effective interest

rate on time deposits and cash at banks was approximately 3.92%
(2012: 2.71%) per annum. These deposits and cash at banks had

an average maturity period of 146 days (2012: 307 days).

BITRR R BE ()

R oE AR A= H o AR
B SR AT B4 2 IREST- B B MR AR R R 40 B
3920 (ZHF—TAF 12 71H) o ST
FARFTH A P B it 146 KB (& —
HF:307K) -

SHARE CAPITAL 29 JRAR
2013 2012
ZE =4 TR
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
B 8 H A et 9 H THI {H
HK$’000 HK$°000
b o T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
g JBE T L 5 0. 1000 35 7 /1
Authorised: % & R A :
At 1 January and 31 December
W—H—Hk+=H=1+—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: © 34T M A2 A
At 1 January and 31 December
W—H—Hkt+=H=1—H 739,669,964 73,967 739,669,964 73,967
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 30 VR HEGT

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant to
a resolution passed on 30 May 2005 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and eligible employees, and
will expire on 29 May 2015 (the “Scheme”). Under the Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to
eligible employees, including directors of the Company and its

subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

ARFRBER —FEFTAFERH =+
it PR R PR AN IR R EEA S
1) 3 2 Ry AR i B SR LB - IR
T—TAERTA LA E ([FH#]) -
MRAZFE I A B E w1 B R
B (BHEARF LB AR 2 EH) %2
TR ERE > LR AR N m L
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2013, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 16,444,000 shares (2012: 16,444,000 shares),
representing 2.22% (2012: 2.22%) of the shares of the Company
in issue at that date. The total number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue at any point
in time, without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.
The number of shares issued and to be issued in respect of
which options granted and may be granted to any individual in
any one year is not permitted to exceed 1 % of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time, without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to substantial
shareholders or independent non-executive directors in excess of
0.1% of the Company’s share capital or with a value in excess of
HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance by the independent
non-executive directors (excluding any independent non-

executive director who is a grantee).

Options may be exercised after one year of its grant date, and
options will vest (i) as to 25% (rounded down to the nearest
whole underlying share) on the first anniversary of its date of
grant, and (i) as to the remainder on the second anniversary of
its grant date. The exercise price is determined by the directors
of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal

value of the Company’s share.

30

Vi M B T ) ()

W= A= H o iR R
B L AE 1 SR AT (0 R T U e 2
JB 155 B H F516,444,000% (& — T4
16,444,000 ) > 1 4% 28w ik 7% H & 3847
Ry 22.220% (=% — 4 :12.22%) - il
R AEAN F] e S S AE - AR PR R B T
Retz th 2 B IR RE BT v B 2 Ly SR R
A5 B 3 A 2 T A AT IR ] 2 8 AT IRy 2
10% o i AR KA 28 ) R g S b v » AT fof
AR N A A A o] — 4 M 5% T 7T RE 4%
2 TEIEHE BT e 2 AT RO T 85T
By 8CE > RS A AR 28 ) AT ] Ry ] O 4%
AT Z 1% o 17 F 2 B H M 57 JE AT
P R RE R i S B RE T 2
JBC A7 A A ) IREAS 201 %8R A 2 s
#55,000,000C LA I > RIZEAE1S 08 57 FE AT
W (NG AT ] B kP2 N 2 M8 FE 3
TTH ) et

WEIBERE A2 H AR — AT 08 > I )R
2 B R T A0 A A O S 25% 2
JBERE (R 9 2 e B2 AH B A B 00 5 I
Gzt H OB AE RAE AE H E
2 B HE o AT (A T H AR A ) HE S
B HAE DI T ZEZ2BEE O
2 B HAAR A BB 2 T 5 (i) B
P20 AT AR E S H R 2 ST
18 5 R (i) A A & B 4y 2 THIE



30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED) 30 JEMAEEEE (A7)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their i A AT (T PSR S B LA B RT3
related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: TTE 2 s
2013 2012
NS Sl TR TR
Weighted Weighted
average  Number of average Number of
exercise share exercise share
price options price options
T SF- 35 TRES-34
TR WEBRERE Trfife  FEBcHERH
HK$ HKS$
At 1 January and 31 December
M—A—AKk+=A=+—H 0.5613 16,444,000 0.5613 16,444,000

All share options were exercisable as at 31 December 2013 and

2012.

Share options outstanding at 31 December 2013 have

following expiry dates and exercise prices:

the

AR T — AR T A
FoAS - HA T

M= A = — B RAT
i B 2 2190 1 B AT B R

Share options

Vi 3t

Exercise price 2013 2012

Date of expiry (RRidl R = e St
W H Number of Number of
HK$ share options share options

et i I RE 3 it 4=

21 July 2015 —F—H4FEEH —=+—H 0.56 15,716,000 15,716,000
25 September 2015 —E—TAFEJLH 1 H 0.59 728,000 728,000

16,444,000 16,444,000




30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton

Option Pricing Model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

30

Jil SR RE B ()
%S o V(R R ARG 0 58 — & A i
SE R - a2 2 AT

Date of grant

®HM
22 July 2005 26 September 2005
SRR SRETE
tA=-+—H LA =+75H
Closing share price on date of grant A% th H B 2 B Al i {8 HKS$0.56 HK$0.58
#EH0.56 7T #150.587C
Exercise price 7 i f HK$0.56 HK$0.59
#0.567T #150.597C

Risk free rate T f F1] %
Expected volatility T8 5 {# i

3.12% - 3.22%
8.36%

3.68% —3.87%
4.22%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous one year

before the grant date.

The risk-free interest rate equals to the 12 months fixed deposit
rates as quoted by the bank at valuation date for the first 25%
share options and equals to the yield of the 2-Year Exchange
Fund Notes at valuation date for the remaining 75% share

options.

The Group did not recognise any expense for the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: Nil) in relation to share options granted
by the Company in 2005 which had become vested in prior years.

TEINR ) LA 2 R R R 452 Hh B Al
A 2 IR S i 7

T 25 9% M FSC RRE T 5 > 08 J g 1) 3 45 7
FEAl H O ERAT B+ A8 T E A K
B LR 5 % M BORE T = > S By A
A JURE S5 A REAl H 30 4 400 A1 i R <
FZEHRE.

AT AR AT AT E - =4
T A=t B EARA A AR
T TR M0 T A i R 0 B 2 B
AT TR ) o



31 RESERVES

(a)

(b)

31 Gl
Group - other reserves (a) SR [ — B 4tb £k o5
Capital  Contributed Special Capital
redemption surplus reserve Share reserve
Share reserve (Note (i) (Note (i)~ Translation option (Note (ii))
Group premium Bk EEEK SRR reserve reserve  JRAHf Total
K% RpiE  EEE (MEG)  (MERa) EXGE WREERGE () gt
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T WWTx T BT BT Tk WNTx
Balance at 1 January 2012, as previously reported
REF—ZH— B ZER i 28 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 15099 758 - 138813
Adjustments (Note 2) #% ([ffzF2) - - - - 280 - - 280
Balance at 1 January 2012, as restated
REF—ZH—H—H 28 BE 89,714 1610 26,624 5,008 15379 758 - 139,093
Currency translation differences, as restated
BWELER €ES - - - - 4716 - - 4716
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of
subsidiaries
DR B R S A - - - - (4,646) - - (4,646)
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control
T A ) 2 AT R 2 2
(RA SN ) - - - - - - 240 240
Balance at 31 December 2012, as restated and
1 January 2013
REZ—-ZF A=t —H BEHD R
i PA 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 15449 758 240 139,403
Currency translation differences £ [ 5t %4 - - - - 6,667 - - 6,667
Balance at 31 December 2013
REF—=FTZ =+ —H2 8 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 0116 758 240 146070
Company — Reserves b) AR wE -
Capital  Contributed
redemption surplus Share
Share reserve (Note (1)) option Retained
Company premium JBe A R G reserve earnings Total
/A B iy i 0 Vi Ik (BFREG)) IR HE Gl B2 A At
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
il ST il S il ST il ST il ST il ST
Balance at 1 January 2012
BT R 89,714 1,610 71253 758 168,048 337,383
Profit for the year 7% 4F: [ Vi F1 - - - - 11,668 11,668
2011 final dividend — % ——4 K WK - - - - (1397) (1397)
Balance at 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013
RoF—FEF A AR
R HZER 89,714 1,610 71253 758 172,319 341,654
Profit for the year 4% i Fl - - - - 9,400 9,400
2012 final dividend — % — S ARMIRE - - - - (11,095) (11,095)
Balance at 31 December 2013
REFE-ZF A28 89,714 1,610 77253 758 170,624 339,959
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RESERVES (CONTINUED)
(b) Company — Reserves (Continued)
Notes:

(i) Contributed surplus of the Company arose from a group
reorganisation on 26 June 1990. The balance represents
the difference between the nominal amount of the
Company’s shares issued under a scheme of arrangement
(the “Scheme”) and the consolidated shareholders’ funds
of Wong’s Kong King Holdings Limited as at 26 June
1990 acquired by the Company under the Scheme. Under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is available for distribution to the

shareholders.

(ii))  The special reserve is the amount of share premium of the

Group attributable to subsidiaries.

(ili)  The capital reserve arises from the changes in the Group’s

ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a

loss of control.

32 BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS

31 Gkl ()
b) AW —fE ()
(T

O R ARFFEARA T ANHE
o o A A 2 AN R L R
% &5 R AR AR O R AR IR R I & B
(TR w8 ) 2 8847 i Th {E
BN AR B A B — UUE
FEANA AN H T R
HARAR ZEFE MR E R 2%
(RS S = Al AN /A
% (RAERT) o B AR R oy
IR T IR

(i) BRI fek A 1 B 2 R A AR SR T
B A7 ¥ 8 2 K I o

(i) ASHE P B JBG 28 7] 2 A HEAE 4

) R A H Uk LRI =
2 A A

32 AT EREY

2013 2012
G- St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
#WTou T
Bank overdrafts 817 #5 3 - 776
Trust receipts loans {5 5EUCHE B 2K - 29,641
Other bank borrowings, unsecured i MEHE 1 $R.17 (5 £ 921,710 786,153
921,710 816,570

The bank borrowings and overdrafts are repayable within one SRATAE 8 BOd SR — FRE IR -

year.
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BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS
(CONTINUED)
The effective interest rates per annum of the bank borrowings and

overdrafts are as follows:

32 AT EREY (4F)

SRAT A5 03 S 2 R AR AR AR

2013 2012

e St B e o

Bank overdrafts $R 1735 3% - 6.75%
Trust receipts loans and other bank borrowings

 RE IR B S A R AT 1.45% 1.86%

As at 31 December 2012, bank overdrafts were secured by
freehold land and buildings with a total net book amount of
approximately HK$23,410,000 (Note 17).

As at 31 December 2012, trust receipt loans were secured by
inventories of HK$29,641,000.

Ao E-TAEF A= H BITE
= DB T I 40 A8 405 1523,410,00000 2
TR ZERE I M R A AR (B 3E17) -

REF A A= F R

AR LAY #529,641,0007T 2 17 B

AR

The Group’s bank borrowings and overdrafts are denominated in A H 4R Ft%‘& SR LN BT
the following currencies (amounts in original currency): B (R &%)

2013 2012

R = e St S

’000 ’000

Tt Tt

HKS$ #5H 94,934 47,731

RMB A R 3,041 23,804

JPY H 14,850 388,684

USD %7t 105,983 90,779

Singapore Dollar (“SGD”) il ¥ (T3 %5 1) - 122




33 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

33 AhEMERE

Minimum lease

Present value of

payments minimum lease payments
I fE A 45 5 3% I A AL B fF sk B
2013 2012 2013 2012
TR R RS CF T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
BT wEToT  wWTx  EBWTC
Amounts payable under finance leases
il LR B TE N B A K OE
Within one year —4F- [A] 1,283 1,283 1,250 1,226
Between one and two years — A E AR 1,000 1,283 992 1,250
Between two and five years {4 %5 FL4F - 1,000 - 992
2,283 3,566 2,242 3,468
Less: Future finance charges i : H 1% il & 2 41 (98) - -
Present value of lease obligations FH & 7 & 2 Hi {H 2,242 3,468 2,242 3,468
Less: Amount due for settlement within one year
shown under current liabilities
BB BN B BT — 4 R B A T 2 EOR (1,250) (1,226)
Amount due for settlement after one year
T —4FAR B 451 2 3K0A 992 2,242

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the

lessor’s charge over the leased assets (Note 17).

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the average effective

borrowing rate was 2.03% per annum (2012: 2.03% per annum).

The Group’s finance lease obligations were denominated in HK$.

A 2 il LB RS TG L A SR
AL 2 AR AR (M REL7) -

HE - F—-=ZH#+_"H=+—HIL4
JE > 72 B R SR 2 4E B2.03J8 (-
F— A FERE2.03H) o

AR T 2 R R A T 2t e A



34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

34 BKEE AR

At 31 December At 1 January
WA= R A —H
2013 2012 2012
e St eSSt TR AR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T W T T BT T
(Restated) (Restated)
(K &) (Ke®E5)
Retirement benefits obligations & V& | & 4
— Defined benefits plans 5 %€ & F| 51 # 9,479 10,666 10,567

The Group operates defined benefit plans for qualifying
employees of its subsidiaries in Taiwan. The schemes are
administrated by independent trustees with their assets held
separately from those of the Group. Under the plans, the
employees are entitled to a lump sum benefit equal to certain
percentage of final salary on attainment of a retirement age of 55.

No other post-retirement benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present
value of the defined benefit obligations were carried out at 31
December 2013 by a Taiwan qualified actuary. The present value
of the defined benefit obligations, the related current service cost
and past service cost were measured using the projected unit

credit method.

Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement in

respect of these defined benefits plans are as follows:

AL I B I E A W 2 A E R A
AL B AR A EE B o % 5w R 8 5L A
FE N B L B A A I 2 ) B
Frf o IRt & REAHERSA %
SRR 268 T A T S S 1R IR AF % IR g 4 37
G2 R AR A ol 4R A
BARZARAM -

wt B 2 BT SR B A (B B R E AR R
RIEZBUETIH B ES EREE L
T2 A=A BT - FUERE A
TR 2 BUE A I E 0 I B AR B DA A
s A 24 BR A T B SRS ik A

A DF R 2w R A Bl A A R
ZAFT

2013 2012

R =4 T TR

HK$°000 HK$°000

b3 o BT T

(Restated)

(R H3)

Current service cost & 1 iR 5 B AR 297 502

Interest cost ] 5 il A 326 343
Interest income F| B U A 175) (174)
Others H:Ath (€] )

440 662
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
(CONTINUED)
The charge for the year has been included in employee benefit

expenses.

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial

valuations were as follows:

34

BRI R (A7)

AFEFEA B E N C 5 AR B 4 B 52

A o

R FAGEL P 3R 2 E BB T

2013 2012
Discount rate fli B % 1.8% - 1.9% 1.5% - 1.7%
Turnover rate [7 ¥ % 0.0% - 20.0% 0.0% — 20.0%
Expected rate of salary increases 78 &1 5 4z 34 = Ilf £ 3.5% - 4.0% 3.5% — 4.0%

The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising
from the Group’s obligations in respect of its defined benefit

retirement plans is as follows:

PRI A 4R B sl L A AR AR R il i E 2
A B R A A BFE R R ORI S

T

2013 2012

DS Sl TR TR

HK$’000 HK$°000

W Tou BT T

(Restated)

(%E=E= )

Present value of funded defined benefit obligations

C k2 e AR I 2 BLE (21,721) (22,071)

Fair value of plan assets 71 & 7 2 /A V-{H 12,328 11,503
Others At (86) (98)
Net defined benefit obligations 2 4 FIl 7 4% 15 A8 (9,479) (10,666)
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
(CONTINUED)
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

in the current year were as follows:

34 BIRIEAFIRE ()

AL FUE AR RIS BUE 2 S E I

2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T
(Restated)
(Ke®E7)
Opening defined benefit obligations 4F- 4] 5 22 48 Fl| 2K 5 (22,071) (20,675)
Current service cost # A IR %5 i A< (297) (502)
Interest cost A& A< (326) (343)
Remeasurements: 58 712 :
— Loss from change in demographic assumptions
N EHBGR 52 B) 2 i 4R 43 -
— Loss from change in financial assumptions
P s I 5 B 2 i 1R 834 (302)
— Experience adjustments %% 55 i % (485) 638
Exchange differences on foreign plans 5% 4h st #1| 2 55 75 4 581 (887)
Closing defined benefit obligations 4 JE&& 7 & 4 Il 7K 4 (21,721) (22,071)
Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year KA HE A BT
were as follows:
2013 2012
—E =4 B e o
HK$°000 HK$°000
#H T BT
(Restated)
(Ke®E7)
Opening fair value of plan assets 4] 51 & & & 2 /2 T-{H 11,503 10,211
Interest income FLE YA 175 174
Remeasurements: 8 il & :
— Returns on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest income
at B 2 B A AR ARSI 2 3K0H (18) (63)
Exchange differences on foreign plans 3% 71 it #1| 2 #5425 %6 (308) 448
Contributions from the employer /i 3= fit 2K 976 733
Closing fair value of plan assets 4FJiE 51 & & 7E 2 /A T-H 12,328 11,503
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 34 BIREMRYE ()
(CONTINUED)
Plan assets comprise: Fh A
2013 2012
TR AR TR
HK$°000 % HKS$°000 %
W T oo % T T %
Share investments in financial institutions
FITAG 4 Al AE 2 Oy 5 12,328 100 11,503 100

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the

assumption is:

SR AR M R I R R A By 2 R

Impact on defined benefit obligation

HREwmAREZHE
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
fBL % 5 B) B384 fBE % ok A
Discount rate [l B % +1% Decrease by Increase by

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied when
calculating the pension liability recognised within the balance

sheet.

Through its defined benefit pension plan, the Group is exposed
to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed

below:

(a)  Asset volatility
The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate
set with reference to corporate bond yields; if plan assets

underperform this yield, this will create a deficit.

HK$2,613,000 HK$3,126,000
e AT
##52,613,0000C #:#53,126,0000C

b Rl AR B O A T DA — TELARR R A 8 T i
A A R AR A B R o FR B
1 PUA K AT REHE 2L > i R s 2 S )
T G B B o P AR R O
RN B MR s < R B Ry > LB ) L
HOREE R RN B IRETEM
[] 22 75 3 (8 7R i o8 B3 R 22 FR0 00 B8 02 4
B RN A E R AR YE < BUH) -

7 B ] DR A AR R < ol i 22
TEJEB > IR E R EFEIIUT

[CYR <9300
A EI AR I 25 A AR R
A E 2 W BLARFEE S gt B
RBUR NI ZE B 3 6 A s Al
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
(CONTINUED)
(b)  Changes in bond yields
A decrease in corporate bond yields will increase plan
liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an

increase in the value of the plans’ bond holdings.

(¢c) Inflation risk
The Group’s pension obligations are linked to inflation,
and higher inflation will lead to higher liabilities. The
majority of the plan’s assets are either unaffected by or
loosely correlated with inflation, meaning that an increase

in inflation will also increase the deficit.

(d) Life expectancy
The majority of the plans’ obligations are to provide
benefits for the life of the member, so increases in life

expectancy will result in an increase in the plans’ liabilities.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s retirement benefit
obligations of HK$9,479,000 are relatively insignificant taking
into account the Group’s cash and bank balances and net
current assets as at 31 December 2013 of HK$677,987,000 and
HK$835,566,000 respectively.

Expected contributions to retirement benefit plans for the year
ending 31 December 2014 are HK$1,093,000.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is

13 years.

34

BRI R (AT

(b) %% B
O3 A S B D I 3 5
- B B 3 A 2 06
S5 B L 00 B0 HE0

(¢ JENREEE
A A B 2 B PR S 7R I B A 8
R A R > TR MO o R R EE K
HR I3 AN 3200 M B > B i e X
I D R o (] 1 3 o s
A o

d) FYFW
wtBRIE KT T R H 2 BRAE R
AR M) > W T ST 58 i 3 i 25 G
AR -

FRIAAERMPR - F—-=F+_H
= — B 2 Bl KRAT & R DA K
A U E 5 Rl 2 3 15677,987,00000 B it
#835,566,0007C » A —~F— =4+ A
= H Z B ARAE IR A U 79,479,000
JCHIE E A E K -

HE - F—-NE+_-H=+—HIL4
B2 AR AR AR I EE B TE A A R A W T

1,093,0007C °

S AR R RIS 2 IHEF- 39 48 1) 5 134F



35 TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER PAYABLES 35 BB EATIRER  BEAF 08 Bt RE A
[iEEe
Group Company
N Y, N/
2013 2012 2013 2012
CR-EE R SB—SE X8
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
WHTT W Tor WBWTax T
Trade payables & 5 I {+] iz 3K 633,597 665,057 - -
Bills payables M f+f 223 36,066 9,905 - -
669,663 674,962 - -
Accruals and other payables
JRE T P S At R A B K 265,280 239,231 1,969 2,070
934,943 914,193 1,969 2,070

The following is an ageing analysis of trade and bills payables

based on goods received dates at the end of reporting period:

VAT 7y 52 o M A B AT S 4 7 i A
BRI W B F AR 2 R o0 A

2013 2012

HK$’000 HKS$’ 000

T T

0 to 30 days 030K 310,868 335,861
31 to 60 days 31 260K 235,060 194,449
61 to 90 days 61 290K 51,955 99,043
Over 90 days 90K Dk 71,780 45,609
669,663 674,962




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 36
OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Cash generated from operations:

PR B 4 U A M

(@ MEEHBRGBE:

2013 2012
e S TR AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHT T BT T
Profit before income tax [ It 5 Bi Aif i ] 87,569 80,127
Adjustments for: Z8 § % T 371 £ 15 :
— Interest costs F) B i A 15,553 23,875
— Interest income FILE LA (11,391) (13,173)
— Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
AT B R 2 S A (2,658) (4,446)
— Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries fif # Bt J& 28 7] 2 Wi £ - (4,646)
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
UE YN T R 55,302 58,287
— Amortisation of land use rights - i1 {5 FF 4 # £ 361 361
— Amortisation of intangible assets T & 7 i £ 1,790 1,564
— Provision for impairment loss on goodwill
PR 2 (B s 1R A - 1,555
— Allowance for obsolescence of inventories [ 25 17 £ f# {5 541 5,255
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
B W S K SR s 4R 879 1,860
— Net write-back of impairment loss on trade and other receivables
2 T B A B WA k22 Tk 1 M 8 488 [ 4 AR (5,428) (3,368)
— Reversal of impairment loss on amount due from a joint venture
3% ] R ST — TH] 8 ) 3T 2 ok s 1R (79) (1,071)
— Net fair value loss on derivative financial instruments
RiA < T 22 P s 1R 5 (1,173) (9,031)
— Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ %% % ) . 5, ¢ 6,191 7,272
Changes in working capital: % %8 & 4 %4 8 : 147,457 144,421
— Decrease/(increase) in inventories 17 & 7>, (¥ 1m) 55,467 (43,705)
— Decrease in trade and other receivables
B 5 B oA 8 WU i 1,432 25,168
— Decrease/(increase) in deposits and prepayments
$ie i R T BRI D (40 10,503 (69)
— Decrease in retirement benefit obligations
R ARAR AR I LD (1,508) (82)
— Increase/(decrease) in trade, bills and other payables
B 5y IE AT MR R~ A S T A R AR R e~ (k) 20,750 (68,404)
Cash generated from operations %% 7% 575 7 15 Bl 4 234,101 57,329




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 36 O FBle iR RMEE (A7)
OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(b) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b) REWHBERERS > BEYE-
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: T B 5 2 T A R TR AL
2013 2012
e St B e o
HK$’000 HK$’000
#WTou T
Net book amount % [f] {3 {H 2,635 3,032
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
B 3~ S s 1R (879) (1,860)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
B - WUE RS s R 1,756 1,172
37 COMMITMENTS 37 Rif
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEAKE
2013 2012
e St SRR
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou T
Capital expenditure contracted for but not yet incurred:
AT HH R E R 2 EA B S
Acquisition of plant and equipment & & i 55 K 7 i 1,822 6,194
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38

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b)  Operating lease commitments
At the end of the reporting periods, the Group had

commitments for future minimum lease payments under

37

¥ ()

b) REMERN
AR IR AEBMEBYEZ
PNCIE €t gish -l S5

non-cancellable operating leases in respect of the rented FHEATFEN A EAT 2 A& an R
premises which would fall due as follows:
2013 2012
e Sl B e o
HK$°000 HK$°000
#W T BT
Within one year —4F- [A] 23,403 18,213
In the second to fifth years inclusive
BB AR (R R W) 44,616 27,601
Over five years FL4F- D) | 19,075 -
87,094 45,814

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company does not have

significant commitments.

DISSOLUTION OF SUBSIDIARIES
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group dissolved
its entire interests in the following subsidiaries. Details of the net

assets of the subsidiaries at the date of dissolution are as follows:

38

BoE-SHERCE LA
S s AR T T TR AR 8

it wiC OEY S 2 )
hEECE - ET A=+ HIEE
J > A 42 [ A B LT T B I A Rl 2 A
TR LS o AR B > 2SS AR Z &
FEVEFER T

HK$’000
BT T
Release of translation reserve upon dissolution of subsidiaries: fif #i ¥ & 2> 7] W i B e b fith ff
— WM IE P RE M AT R 7] 4,006
- ERERE (L) AR AR 640
Gains on dissolution of subsidiaries fif # ¥} & 23 7l 2 it 4,646

The subsidiaries dissolved during the year ended 31 December
2012 did not contribute significantly to the revenue, operating

results or cash flows of the Group.

PRE_F -+ H=+—H R4
“vﬁ%ﬁzwg“ﬂﬁﬁ%¢%@ZW
AZJTé %EE&E%{M;‘EVF ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%‘ °



39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF
CONTROL

(a)

Disposal of interest in a subsidiary without loss of
control

On 20 January 2012, Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited
(“TKK”), a subsidiary of the Company, disposed of its
35% interest in #5 & H &5 A3 BR /> 7 at a consideration
of HK$13,668,000. The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interests in 5% H BB A3 A LA A on the
date of disposal was HK$4,191,000. TKK recognised an
increase in non-controlling interests of HK$9,975,000
and an increase in equity attributable to owners of the
Company of HK$3,693,000. The effect of changes in the
ownership interests of W5 H &M AR/ F on the
equity attributable to owners of the Company during the

year ended 31 December 2012 is summarised as follows:

TP B 2 ) 2 A R R A2 B (R A
PRI E))

(@)

WA — IS A R R RS
BRI RE)

e s e S s ol = R NN
Z — B A | & s R R
FRAR (TREWSE]) B &Nk
A E R R A 2 35%HE 4
1818 % ¥ %13,668,0007T © i 4
HOH WA H BB A R A R
il P 2 2 R THT 2% 75 HE°4,191,000
JC o £ 1 s O WE R JE P RE
2 3 05 69,975,000 5 A AR A
) RE B R A M A B B v
3,693,0007C - ¥ & H B B0y A R A
FZHARERSEHHERE %
— A= P IR EARA
A i R AL TRRE 2 5 A )
wm -

2012
B e
HK$°000
BT T

Carrying amount of equity interest disposed of JiIT tH £ 2 & A4S 1 % H 1 {H (9,975)
Consideration received from non-controlling interests H1 3 2 il 4 &5 Wi 2] 2 A 13,668
Gain on disposal within equity 7 #E 5 2 H 81 35 3,693

Attributable to: FEJ& :

Equity holders of the Company 74/ 7] BHEREA A 2,491
Non-controlling interests 3 22 il 1 # 7 1,202

3,693




39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 39 RMBAVIZHEEAERELRZSE (R
IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF BEPRRESEE) ()

CONTROL (CONTINUED)
(b)  Capital contribution to a subsidiary by a non- (b)
controlling equity holder
On 1 February 2012, a non-controlling equity holder
contributed an additional capital of HK$4,836,000 to
Hiking International Company Limited. The effect of
changes in the ownership interests of Hiking International
Company Limited on the non-controlling interests during
the year ended 31 December 2012 is summarised as
follows:

— 2 b e P HE N 1 — ]

i 8§ 2 W) 0 B

W oE—TAE T H—H — &I
il A R A A 1) A R A
FR 2> R BE AN &S 154,836,000 °
A B A R W 2 A R
mENEHEE - F - F T+ H
= H R E IR R A 2
S INR

2012
B e
HK$°000
BT T
Capital contribution received from a non-controlling equity holder and
recognised as an increase in non-controlling interests
i1 I 42 PR AR R A AN 2 TR e R I 4 o R i g 4,836

(¢) Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary (c)
On 26 October 2012, Wong’s Kong King Holdings Limited
(“WKKH”), a subsidiary of the Company, acquired an
additional 5.18% of interest in 3 Kings Holding Limited
from one non-controlling equity holder at a consideration
of HK$1. The carrying amount of the non-controlling
interests in 3 Kings Holding Limited on the date of
acquisition was a deficit of HK$1,976,000. The Group
recognised a decrease in deficit of non-controlling interests
of HK$685,000 and a decrease in equity attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$685,000. The effect of
changes in the ownership interests of 3 Kings Holding
Limited on the equity attributable to owners of the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2012 is

summarised as follows:

WS S — D e 2 ) 2 R M £
ATE—TAE T H S H AR
il [ BT J 2 R F s e 4
MRAF (TERSEER]) M4
I Fe Ve R R A NS M = 2
LA R A 25 18%ME #5 > (UAH
BT NI E H . S 2
BRI 42 1l i 2 R 1 (L
Fy b 187 151,976,0007C - A 5 [ £
e 78 JE 28 i B 25 s 1R D T W
685,00070 > LA B AR A RE 25 5 R A
JRE A JBERE oD 75 185685,0000T © = &
AR A B ) 2 e A B 25 20 Bl
WE-_LX -4+ -A=1T—HI
AR EEAR N FIRE 35 T A B EAG I RE 2
SRS

2012
HK$’000
BT
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired JIT U5 B 2 I #2¢ il P4 1 £5 AR i {E (685)
Consideration paid to non-controlling interests (HK$1)
ST IR FE I MR 4 2 AUE 1T -
Loss on acquisition recognised within equity 75 R i P ffE 58 2 U5 i s 15 (685)




39 CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 39 RMBAVIZHEEAERELRZSE (R

IN SUBSIDIARIES WITHOUT CHANGE OF RIS (47)

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

(d) Capital contribution to a subsidiary by WKKH d) FERRusE L M — RS A R E
On 15 November 2012, WKKH contributed additional ATE—-THFE+—HFTHA K
capital of HK$18,000,000 to 3 Kings Holding Limited. W N = 2 EEARA A
The carrying amount of the equity interest in 3 Kings AN s 1918,000,0007C ° i T E
Holding Limited on the date of contribution was a deficit HH e = 2AERARA R Z AR
of HK$13,212,000. The Group recognised an increase T 2 W T {E F s 48 U5 713,212,000
in non-controlling interests of HK$1,566,000 and a TG o A% 4R [ O R JOF 4 ) o RE B
decrease in equity attributable to owners of the Company B v #1,566,0000C > LA KA
of HK$1,566,000. The effect of changes in the ownership ) RE B R A JBORE W) s
interests of 3 Kings Holding Limited on the equity 1,566,0007C - = 2 LB AR AR Z
attributable to owners of the Company during the year AR HEE T —4F
ended 31 December 2012 is summarised as follows: TA = H IR AL A A

FrA 5 EAG IR 2 S s an

2012
e Sy
HK$’000
BT T
Carrying amount of equity interests in the subsidiary acquired
I WS B 22 R 2 ) A HE i R T (L 16,434
Capital contribution paid by the Group 44 B 37 f+f 2 7 & (18,000)
Loss on acquisition recognised within equity 7£ i % H i 58 2 Ui B 15 48 (1,566)
There was no transaction with non-controlling interests wE - F—-Z4Ft+_H=1T—HI
during the year ended 31 December 2013. A J3E 317 41 B 22 T PERE 2 2 28 5

40 BUSINESS COMBINATION - STEP ACQUISITION 40 {43 & D52 2 6] 8858 35 W i

FROM AN ASSOCIATE TO A SUBSIDIARY 2 Y 08 2 )

As at 31 December 2011, TKK owned 35% of the share capital iy E——F T A= —H AESE

of FE KB B34 FRZN 7. On 14 March 2012, TKK acquired WA R B B A FRA F35% B A4 o it

a further 27.5% of the share capital and obtained the control of 7 CER-CZEEATEH SR EE—

KRB B A PR . o i I R A A B R 27.5% B A
S FCAS J4% 1 B o

BARFHE A R Al is principally engaged in the SRR B A BR A A A s

manufacturing of machinery. FRES



40 BUSINESS COMBINATION - STEP ACQUISITION 40
FROM AN ASSOCIATE TO A SUBSIDIARY
(CONTINUED)

The following table summarises the consideration paid for %2
KR B A PR 2N 7], the amounts of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed and the non-controlling interests at the step

acquisition date.

A 3 7 OF— W 2 ] B 0E 40 WU
o 2 i R 2 ] ()

TR WO E H o ol R BB A R
AREAZAUE ~ B 2 EE - PRI
Z BAR VAR IR VR HE 2 2 RIS A
To

2012
e e
HK$°000
BT T
Cash consideration ¥ 4 {18 3,647
Fair value of equity interest in # KB} B A7 FR 2 7]
held before the business combination (Note 19)
T A 2E O T BT R R OB B A AT B W) A 4 0 F-(E (B 3E19) 2,839
Total consideration #21¢{& 6,486
Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
Jofr o i 2 T Al A A K BT RS 2 B E AR AR
Cash and cash equivalents 3 4 & Bl & % {HIH H 5,856
Property, plant and equipment 4 3% ~ 5 K 3 A 395
Deferred tax assets % 4L i JH & 7 80
Inventories 1 & 1,562
Trade and other receivables & % 5 H il B i iz 2K 696
Tax recoverable A Ui 5] 5 JH 52
Trade and other payables & % J H.th A5} Bz 3Kk (382)
Total identifiable net assets M ik Fll & 2 4 i (A 7,759
Non-controlling interests JF £ il 14 K i (2,828)
4,931
Goodwill (Note 18) i (Fff5E18) 1,555
Outflow of cash to acquire business, net of cash acquired:
W SE S 2 B U (ATBR BT 2 Bl 4)
Cash consideration 34 ft & (3,647)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired JIr U5 i 2 B 4 & 35 4 S5 (5 16 B 5,856
Net cash inflow on acquisition U5 2 B 4 I A 5 58 2,209

There was no business combination during the year ended 31
December 2013.

WE T =4 = A I
S 4 36 2 0 <
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41
Related parties refer to entities in which the Company has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions, or directors or officers of the Company and

its subsidiaries.

The Group is ultimately controlled by Mr. Senta Wong.

(a) During the year, the Group has entered into the following

BAEEN 152 5

B 2 N 4 A 8 W BE B R R R R
— IR — T BB R KR PR R
HE B 2 HM SHEA A A R
W~ ml 2 EH B R AR -

A AR [ o 2 GBS AR e A A

@) AR ACHE [ BLIL RO £

transactions with its related parties: HEIT NI G
For the year ended Amount due from
31 December related parties
=2+ _-H=+—H1k /30 FL YN
S K
2013 2012 2013 2012
TR CFE AR DR F AR
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
E¥ T wEToT  wWTxX BT
Ticketing and touring income (Note i, iv and v)
S RO W AR (B RE - iv By ) 242 140 14 9
Ticketing and touring income (Note ii, iv and v)
SR RO A W AR (B R~ iv Ay 102 35 1 2
Service fee income (Note iii and v)
TR 5 2 e g (B S v ) 79 - - -
Rental expense (Note i, iv and v)
MWt (MR iviey) 996 996 - -
Employee benefit expenses (Note i, iv and v)
fE B4R A BA S (B EEi > iviy) 2,561 2,485 - -
Notes: [T

(i) Related parties are Mr. Senta Wong, his close family
members and companies of which Mr. Senta Wong or
his close family members are directors having control or
significant influence over those companies.

(ii) Related parties are Mr. John Ho, Mr. Edward Tsui and Mr.
Hamed Hassan El-Abd and their close family members
and a company of which Mr. John Ho is a director having
control or significant influence over that company.

(iii)  Related party is Wesi Technology Ltd., a joint venture of
the Group.

() BHZEN R TS EEAR Se A  HOT
G B T e A A B R
By 2 = A S A B R
BAEKM A 227 -

Gi) BN LT3 # e A - IR AR
564 - Hamed Hassan El-Abd%t
A~ SR 2 TR TR B KRR
2 T RE R B ) 2 W R S ]
FOE YA/ N

(i) BHEANLIIALEZ —HM A8
7] Wesi Technology Ltd. °
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iv)  Ticketing and touring income of HK$344,000 (2012:
HK$175,000), rental expense of HK$996,000 (2012:
HKS$996,000) and employee benefit expenses of
HK$2,561,000 (2012: HK$2,485,000) constitute
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.
These continuing connected transactions are exempted
from the reporting, annual review, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
chapter 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

(v)  The prices of the above transactions were determined with

reference to market prices for similar transactions.

(b) Key management remuneration
The remuneration of key management during the year was

as follows:

(b)

WEEE: ()

(iv)

)

HEPE BT BLAI > S5 I 22 ik i 2
W #344,00000 ( ZF — Z4F
W 175,00000 ) ~ FH 45 B 2 s W
996,0007C ( —F — 4 i ¥
996,00070 ) J% & 5 48 Fl BA = s
#2,561,00000 ( % — 4 i
#52,485,00070 ) H 1 45 748 ) 1 28
5o R R 5 g Bl
HLH SR 14A 335 JEH o Y 4~ 4F
IR AN Y& VA RG]
FoK e

YA b2 5 2 AB M T3 2 BRI 5
T B MR A o R

FEREFHMANBZME
EEEMANBRERN M

2013 2012
ZE =4 TR TR
HK$’000 HK$°000
b a o T T

Salaries, wages, commission and allowances
Mra - L8 s RoEnk 32,988 31,291
Post-employment benefits & /A £ £ 1,171 1,091
34,159 32,382

The remuneration of key management is determined
by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the

performance of individuals and market trends.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 10 January 2014, WKK Distribution (Singapore) Pte Ltd, (an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group) disposed of a
property for a consideration of SGD7,700,000 (HK$47,311,880).
The consideration was fully settled on 10 January 2014.

B3 s UN=PALEPEIE 1 E =
B8R B 2 B B T g R B E

2  HeEMgEE
W F —MAE—H T HWKK
Distribution (Singapore) Pte Ltd, (4<% [H]
— MR G A ) HE—THY %
ACAE B I ¥7,700,0007T (35 147,311,880
J6) AUET R ZF—E— AT H A2
AT
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

43  FEMWE A R

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 are as RoE—ZF - H=+—8 EFEH
follows: JE A RFER W
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L,/ operation CD#IRA/ AEBER  Principal activities
RAGH e R o e 1k TR & A Bkiisie) — EEER
Direct subsidiary
HERE AT
Asean Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDI 100 Investment holding
L Islands B 157 Eraseid
KRR
Brilliant Elite Hong Kong Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS!1 100 Investment holding
g e X YN il ik i ik HERR
Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited* Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD362,888,940 6744 Investment holding and
AERERBERA T T fE G T 362,888, 94070 trading
HEHEREES
Wong's Kong King Holdings Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$47,687,809 100 Investment holding
TRIEREEARAT gL il it 547,687,809 fiE R
Indirect subsidiary
T 4 0
Dongguan Wong's Kong King Contributed PRC PRC HK$673,600,000 100 Manufacturing and
Electronics Co., Limited"* capital i Gl T 5673,600,0007C selling of electrical and
FOEERERE AR A HE electronic products
HERHERRR
BTEM
RO MO R B R Contributed PRC PRC HKS$27,420,000 10 Manufacturing of film
capital i i 1 127.420,00070 products
g EWIRE R
Dongguan Nissin Plastic Products Contributed PRC PRC HK$111,340,000 100 Manufacturing of plastic
Co., Ltd.* capital o HE #HE111,340,00070 products
RO AR R A R ik SRR
Grace Year Enterprises Limited Ordinary Hong Kong PRC HKS2 100 Trading and distribution of
MERERRAH T il il LI plastic products
BB LA
Headway Holdings Limited* Ordinary Samoa Taiwan USD1,100,000 6744 Trading and investment
ERERARA R T e Al 1,100,000 G holding
Hiking International Company Limited® Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$12,636,000 3372 Investment holding and
B R RO A R Lt i B 7 112,636,0007 provision for installation
services
AR
et e Ry
Hiking Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd'™* Contributed PRC PRC USD1,623,700 3372 Design, producing and
HERHE (B AR AR capital o HE 1,623,700 1T testing of electronic
T components

it A Rl
Bl
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

43 ERWE LGN (A7)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held FE R/ operation CH#fbA/ KEMMEN  Principal activities
ok FRee BB R i L B AE WA BAMER ) R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
WM AT (%)
Hong Kong Taiwan Kong King Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$26,210,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
HEAEBEHRAR il Fik Fil T 196,210,0007C industrial products
B R LER R
Nissin Co., Limited Ordinary British Virgin PRC USD4,500,001 100 Investment holding and
T Islands il 4,500,001 ¢ trading and distribution
REREW AR of plastic products
RERER BB
B R
Speady Snatch Company Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$400,000,002 100 Investment holding
EHARAH T & Fit 1 £400,000,0027C fidcecd
WKK America (Holdings) Inc.* Ordinary United States of United States of USD45,000 100 Marketing
T America America 45,0003 70 T
#H K
WKK Asia Pacific Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDI 100 Investment holding
TRERKFFARAT gl Islands ik ESTH R
KR RE
WKK China Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Trading, distribution and
ERERTEARA T i i #1500,0007C installation of turnkey
production facilities
WKK Distribution Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
TREREHARLA gL ik ik H1,000,00078 HERER
WKK Electronic Equipment Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading and distribution
TRIERETSUHARAR gL ik ik oo 0 s
WKK Engineering Service Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2,000 100 Provision of engineering
TRBERSEEREARAR Lk i i H2,00070 services
R TRAEGIRE
WKK Japan Limited* Ordinary Japan Japan JPY50,000,000 100 Marketing
T HA HA 50.000.000H [ Tl
WKK Distribution (Singapore) Pte Ltd.* Ordinary Singapore Singapore SGD1,800,000 100 Trading and distribution in
L Hng Hnsg H%1,800,00078 electronics components
and printed circuit
boards and other related
products
BT LA
BB B
7 5 B
WKK PCB Trading Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading and distribution
TREREHREAARAR gl i ik o B0 AL
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

43 ERWE LGN (A7)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held FE R/ operation CH#fbA/ KEMMEN  Principal activities
kA FRee BB R i L AL & A BAMER ) R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
FEME AR (#7)
WKK Technology Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$400,500,000 100 Manufacturing and
EREEPHARAR Lk i i 5 1£400,500,0007C selling of electrical and
electronic products
ERHEERR
BTEM
WKK (Thailand) Limited* Ordinary Thailand Thailand Common shares 100 Trading and distribution of
L R #H Thai Baht (“THB”) industrial products
2,450,000 B R TR
Rk ([%5])
2,450,000
Preference shares
THB2,550,000
5
H5£2,550,000
WKK Travel Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$4,600,000 100 Travel ticketing
TR RA gL Eik Eik 14,600,007 el 55
Won King Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS$1 100 Investment holding
A PR ] Tk ik ik T HERR
3 Kings Holding Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$43,575,000 94.26 Manufacturing, general
ZREEARAT Tk ik ik W 43,575,0007¢ trading and hospital
management
[t — B A &
HhRER
R ERAARA A Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD62,370,000 3372 Manufacturing of
Tk fE B #18%62,370,0007C industrial products
B TEER
FRERBHERE () HRAT™  Contributed PRC PRC HK$24,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital R I 94,000,000 75 in printed circuit boards
T and semi-conductors
equipment
ORI B 4R ek A e
BT YES
FREEPHGRE (L) ARAT*  Contributed PRC PRC HKS$5,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital HE HE T 5,000,0007C in printed circuit boards
A and semi-conductors
equipment
EIR B Sk
BV
BERBHER A A R w2 Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD50,000,000 415 Manufacturing of
il Al A 150,000,000 78 machineries
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 43

FRWE A Wl (A7)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held FE R/ operation CH#fbA/ KEMMEN  Principal activities
kA FRee BB R i L AL & A BAMER ) R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
FEME AR (#7)
TRRERHEL (BEM) AR A A Contributed PRC PRC USD2,500,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
capital R Gl 2,500,000 ¢ industrial products
g B R TERER
FRB#RES (LE) HRAR: Contributed PRC PRC USD2,980,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital i HE 2,980,000 7 in printed circuit boards
A and semi-conductors
equipment
EIH B Sk
BV
TR (L) A gms Contributed PRC PRC USD310,000 100 Provision of maintenance
HRAR» capital e il 310,000 76 and after sales services
g RO R
R IR RBA R A v Contributed PRC PRC USD2,050,000 100 Manufacturing, trading
capital Gt o 2,050,000 7t and distribution of
A industrial products
W B R AR
THER

Company registered as wholly-owned foreign enterprises under
PRC law.

Although the Group owns less than half of the equity interests in
the companies, it is able to exercise control over more than one
half of the voting rights by virtue of an agreement with the other
investors. Consequently, the Group consolidates the companies as

subsidiaries.

Companies not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets

of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting

at the end of the year or any time during the year.

AR B R A R
2o

2 it 4 A BB % S A R DR R
AHEST - M T AR R B AL £ B H 2 T ke
AT (o M At — - 45 S o TR > AN SR I
%5 N AR B W O R & O AR

# I e A S JR K A S T A 2

R
AU S A S R
A T B A A 8 o

W S 2 ) A A B4 P A ] e ] AR A
e 8 v RBUR B I -
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